HABEN & RICHMOND, P.A.

a Prolessional Association

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Ralph 11 Haben, Ir 2100 Centervalle Road Sic A
Honald K. Kichmond lallahassee, Floruda 32 K
lckephone (M) 422-1221

Facsumude (MM} 4220770

June 17, 1996

Flonida Public Service Commission
Division of Records and Reporting JUH /
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Flonda 32317

To Whom It May Concern

Enclosed are the original and twelve (12) copies of 36 Long Distance, Inc 's application
Form for Authority To Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service Within The State ot
Florida Please date-stamp and return the extra copy of the transmittal letter provided as proof of
filing An envelope with the return address and the appropnate postage is attached for this purpose

Also enclosed is a check for $250 00 made payable to the Flonda Public Service Commission
to cover the filing fee

Any preliminary questions regarding the application should be referred to the undersigned a
the number and address of this firm who represents 36 Long Distance, Inc Other questions should
be referred 1o those parties listed in the application

Your assistance in this matter 1s greatly appreciated  If there is further information o1
clanfication needed on this matter, please advise so we can respond as soon as possible

Sincerely,
RLCEIVED & FILEQD ?
3 | I.ﬁ-\f-. Q
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7 fiukeRy OF RECORDS Kenneth E Lasley

For Haben & Richmond, P A
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AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

Instructions

A. This form is used for an original application for a
certificate and for approva. of sale, assignment or
transfer of an existing certificate. 1In case of a
sale, assignment or transfer, the information provided
shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferce
(See Appendix A).

B. Respond to each item requested in the application and
appendices. If an item is not applicable, please
explain why.

C. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not
fit the allotted space.

D. If you have gquestions about completing the form,
contact:
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Bureau of Service Evaluation
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6600

E. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies
of this form along with a non-refundable application
fee of 5250.00 to:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6251

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.




1. This is an application for (check one):

) Ooriginal Authority (New company).

) Approval of Transfer (To another certificated
company) .

) Approval of Assignment of existing certificate
(To an uncertificated company).

( ) Approval for transfer of control (To another

certificated company).

2. Select what type of business your company will be
conducting (check all that apply):

( ) Pacilities based carrier - company owns
and operates 'r plans to own and operate
telecommunications switches and
transmission facilities in Florida.

( ) Operator Service Provider - company
provides or plans to provide alternative
operator services for IXCs; or toll
operator services to call aggregator
locations; or clearinghouse services to
bill such calls.

(<) Reseller - company has or plans to have
one or more switches but primarily leases
the transmission facilities of other
carriers. Bills its own customer base
for services used.

(<) Bwitchless Rebiller - company has no
switch or transmission facilities but may
have a billing computer. Aggregates
traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at
a rate above its discount but generally
below the rate end users would pay for
unaggregated traffic.

( ) Multi-Location Discount Aggregator -
company contracts with unaffiliated
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts
under multi-location discount plans from
certain underlying carriers. Then offers
the resold service by enrolling
unaffiliated customers.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
- -




3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, jnint
venture or sole proprietorship:

360° Long Distance, Inc.

4. Name under which the applicant will d> business
(fictitious name, etc.):

5. National address (including street name & number, post
office box, city, state and zip code).

8725 West Higgins Road, Chicago, 1L 60631
6. Florida address (including street name & number, post
office box, city, state and zip code):
2100 Centervilie Road, Suite A, Tallahassee, Florida 32302

7. Structure of orgyanization;

( ) Individual ( ) Corporation

(X) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership

( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partrership
( ) Other,

8. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please
give name, title and address of sole proprietor or
partners.

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169
FS), if applicable.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the
partners have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions
may result from pending proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer associated
with company, give reason why not.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
-:].-




9. If incorporated, please give:

(a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State
that the applicant has authority to operate
in Florida.

600002581
Corporate charter number: e o

(b) Name and address of the company's Florida
registered agent. CT Corporation
1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FI. 33324
(c) Provide proof of compliance with the
fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 FS),
if applicable.

Fictitious name registration number:

(c) Indicate if any of the officers, directors,
or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether
such actions may result from nending
proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longe:
associated with company, give
reason why not.

10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in
regard to (please give name, title, address and
telephone number):

() s A P s na Tha TS TR T b K LI R
(b) Official Point of Contact for the ongoing
operations of the company; Kevin Gallagher, Sr. V.P.
(c) Tariff; Same address as Thomas Curran
Kevin Gallagher, Sr. V.P., General Counsel
Same address as Thamas Curran

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
_4_




d .
(d) complaints/Inguiries from cystomers;

B725 W. Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631 (312) 39902500

11. List the states in which the applicant:

(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier.
Ohio and Virginia

(b) Has applications pending to be certificated
as an interexchange carrier.

Iowa

(c) Is certificated to operate as an
interexchange carrier.

Ohio and Virginia
(d) Has been denied authority to operate as an

interexchange carrier a.d the circumstances
involved.

NO

(e) Has had regulatory penalties imposed for
violations of telecommunications statutes and
the circumstances involved.

NO

(f) Has been involved in civil court proceedings
with an interexchange carrier, local exchange
company or other telecommunications entity,
and the circumstances involved.

NO

12. What services will the applicant offer to other
certificated telephone companies:

Facilities. ( ) Operators.
Billing and Collection. ( ) Sales.
Maintenance NONE

Other: !

— e — —
T S S

13. Do you have a marketing program?

YES

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
-5




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Will your marketing program:
(x) Pay commissions?
( ) Offer sales franchises?
{ ) Offer multi-level sales incentive:?
( ) Offer other sales incentives?

Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To

who what amount, type o ranghise, etc,). ;
Il.asn:ﬁt been determined 44 yetf tCmaf rat{on £ 'Lz:mq given

to paying sales camissions to company sales representatives

and other independent sales agents trained by the campany.

Who will receive the bills for your service (Check all
that apply)?

(X) Residential customers. (X) Business customers.

( ) PATS providers. ( } PATS station end-users.
{ ) Hotels & motels. ( ) Hotel & motel guests.

{ ) Universities. ( ) Univ. dormitory residents.

( ) Other: (specify)

Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the
bill for your services, and if not who will
the billed party contact to ask gquestions
about the bill (provide name and phone
number) and how is this information provided?

360" Camunications, Inc. (888)360-0360

(b) Name and address of the firm who will bill

for your service. .
Cincinnati Bell Information Systems

287 International Parkway

Lake Mary, FL 32746
Please provide all available documentation
demonstrating that the applicant has the following
capabilities to provide interexchange
telecommunications service in Florida.

SEF FXIOBITS E AND F.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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A. Financial capability.

Regarding the showing of financial capability, thu
following applies:

The application should contain the applicant's

financial statements, including:
1. the balance sheet
2. income statement

3. statement of retained earnings for the
most recent 3 years.

If available, the financial statements should be
audited financial statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial
statements, it shall be so stated. The unaudited
financial statements should then be signed by the
applicant's chief executive officer and chief
financial officer. The signatures should affirm

c t S e_and
correct.
B. Managerial capability.

C. Technical capability.

19. Please submit the proposed tariff under which the
company plans to begin operation. Use the format
required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example
enclosed) .

SEE ATTNCHED TARIFF.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
_j.....



20. The applicant will provide the tollowing interexchange
carrier services (Check all that apply):

MT8 with distance sensitive per minute rates
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

1]

MTB with route specific rates per minute
Method of access is FGA

Method of access is FGB

Method of access is FGD

Method of access .s B0O0

]

___ MTB with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e. not
distance sensitive)

Method of access is FGA

Method of access is FGB

Method of access is FGD

Method »f access is BO0O

MT8 for pay telephone service providers

Block-of-time calling plan (Reach out Florida,
Ring America, etc.).

X 800 service (Toll free)

WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)
____ Method of access is via dedicated facilities
Method of access is via switched facilities

Private Line services (Channel Services)
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.)

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
-f=




X Travel Service

Method of access is 950
X Method of access is 800

_____ 900 service

X oOperator Services

X Available to presubscribed customers

Available to non presubscribed customers (for

example to patrons of hotels, students in

universities, patients in hospitals.
Available to inmates

Services included are:

Station assistance

Person to Person assistance
Directory assistance

Operator verify and interrupt
Conference Calling

[T

21. What does the end user dial for each of the
interexchange carrier services that were checked in
services included (above).

22. Other:

To place an outbound long distance call,the end user dials 1 + the
called number. B00 calls are caompleted by dialing 1 + 800 + the called
number. To reach Directory Assistance outside of the end user's area
oexker, the end user dials 1 + area code + 555-1212. Calling cards are
campleted by dialing 1 + a universal B00 numboer, the called msmber,

and the calling card code.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
_9-




*# APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT &

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all
telephone companies must pay a regulatory assessment
fee in the amount of ,15 of one percent of its gross
operating revenue derived from intrastate business.
Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company,
a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required.

2. GROSBS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone
companies must pay a gross receipts tax of two and
one-half percent on all intra and interstate business.

3. BALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax
must be paid on intra and interstate revenues.

4. APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of
$250.00 must be submitted with the application.

5. RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: I acknowledg.
receipt and understanding of the Florida Public Service
Commission's Rules and Orders relating to my provision
of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also
understand that it is my responsibility to comply with
all current and future Commission requirements
regarding interexchange service.

6. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I the
undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in
the application, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained in this application and
associated attachments. I have read the foregoing and
declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief,
the information is a true and correct statement.

Further, I am aware that pursuant to Chapter
837.06, Florida statutes, "Whoever knowingly makes a
false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a
public servant in the performance of his official duty
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree,
punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083".

- ﬂ;"’
UTILITY OPFICIAL: _ire-a- P Covine, i ' i
Signature Date

Kevin C. Gallagher

Senior Viee President, Gen. Counsel (312)399-2348
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
-10-.




*#* APPENDIX A *%

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STHTEMENT

NOT APPLICABLE

I, (TYPE NAME) .

(TITLE) , of (NAME OF COMPANY)

, and current

holder of certificate number , have reviewed

this application and join in the petitioner's request for a

transfer of the above-mentioned certificate.

Signature Date

Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
_11_
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CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the
security of the customer's deposits and advance payments may be
responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please check

one) :

(x)

UTILI (o]

The applicant will not collect deposits nor
will it collect payments for service more than
one month in advance.

The applicant will file with the Commission and
maintain a surety bond in an amount equal to
the current balance of deposits and advance
payments in excess of one month. (Bond must
accompany application.)

. -
. P ;

0
L. 18,

g T Junwe

g - B SIS ;

Signature Date
/
Kevin C. Gallagher

Senior Vice President-General Counsel (312)399-2348

Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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INTRASTATE HETWORK
1. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or
leased.
1) 2)
NOT APPLICABLE
3) 4)

2. BWITCHEB: Address where located, by type of switch,
and indicate if owned or leased.

1) 2)

NOT APPLICABLE

3) 4)

3. TRANSMISBSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-Pop facilities by type
of facilities (microwave, fiber, copper, satellite,
etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

1) EOF-to-POP TYPE OWNERSHIP

2) NOT APPLICABLE

4. ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of
exchanges where you are proposing to provide
originating service within thirty (30) days after the
effective date of the certificate (Appendix D).

Service may be provided fram any exchange in the State of
Florida.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Regquired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant
will comply with the EAREA requirerents contained in
Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy enclosed).

It is our understanding of this rule that LFC or
underlying carrier will handle these matters and not
pass them on to our service.

6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: "applicant has (
) or has not ( X ) previously provided intrastate
telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is has,
fully describe the following:

a) What services have been provided and when did
these services begi :?

b) If the services are not currently offered, when
were they discontinued?

-~ -~

A = ‘,q'.fi'a-fii_,.‘.-j. June 12, 1996
Signature Date

Kevin C. Gr:lllngrnir

L I J
UTILITY OFFI $ . Caamaculh

Senicr Vice President-General Counsel (312)399-2348
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
_14_
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FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES
AND
EAS ROUTES

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to
provide service by telephone company exchange. If all services
listed in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so

indicate. Our service will be offered statewide.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major
exchanges in Florida showinc the small exchanges with which each
has extended area service (EAS). .

** FLORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES +

Extended service

Area with These Exchanges
PENSACOLA: Cantonment, Gulf Breeze
Pace,Milton Holley-Navarre.
PANAMA CITY: Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach,
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall
AFB.
TALLAHASSEE: Crawfordville, Havana,

Monticello, Panacea, Sopchoppy
and St. Marks.

JACKSONVILLE: Baldwin, Ft. George,
Jacksonville Beach, Callahan,
Maxville, Middleburg
Orange Park, Ponte Vedra and
Julington.

GAINESVILLE: Alachua, Archer, Brooker,
Hawthorne, High Springs,
Melrose, Micanopy,
Newberry and Waldo.

OCALA: Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon,
FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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DAYTONA BEACH:

TAMPA:

CLEARWATER:

ST. PETERSBURG"

LAKELAND:

ORLANDO:

WINTER PARK: Apopka,

Forest Lady Lake (B21 ,
McIntosh, Oklawaha,

Orange Springs, Salt Springs and
Silver Springs Shores.

New Smyrna Beach.

Central None

East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto

West Clearwater

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and
Tarpon Springs.

C)zarwater.

Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City,
Polk City and Winter Haven.

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena
Vista, Oviedo, Windermere,
Winter Garden,

Winter Park, Montverde, Reedy
Creek, and Oviedo-Winter
Sprirgs.

East Orange, Lake Buena Vista,

Orlando, Oviedo, Sanford, Windermere,
Winter Garden, Oviedo-Winter Springs
Reedy Creek, Geneva and Montverde.

TITUSVILLE:

COCOA:

MELBOURNE:

SARASOTA:

FT. MYERS: Cape Coral,

Cocoa and Cocoa Beach.

Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie,
Melbourne and Titusville.

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie
and Sebastian.

Bradenton, Myakka and Venice.

Ft. Myers Beach, North Cape

Coral, North Ft. Myers, Pine Island, Lehigh
Acres and Sanibel-Captiva Islands.

NAPLES:

WEST PALM BEACH:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)

Marco Island and NHorth Haples.

Boynton Beach and Jupiter.

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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POMPANO BEACH:

FT. LAUDERDALE:

HOLLYWOOD:
NORTH DADE:
MIAMI:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)

Boca Raton, Coral Springs,
Deerfield Beach and Ft.
Lauderdale.

Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach,
Hollywood and Pompano Beach.

Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade.
Hollywood, Miami and Perrine.

Homestead, North Dade and
Perrine

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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ATTACHMENTS:

- CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT
- CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS
= INTRASTATE NETWORK

FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES and EAS ROUTES
FINANCTIAL, MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL. CAPACTILITY

= OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
= TARIFF

OmMmMOO D>
]

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Reguired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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FINANCIAL CAPABILITY

The applicant, 360° Long Distance, Inc. was formed as a wholly owned subsidiary of 360
Communications Company and filed for corporation status in the State of lowa in May, 1996 To
the present, no financial statements have been prepared However, 1o represent the financial
capability of the parent corporation, 360° Communications Company, the former Sprint Cellular
corporation, attached is a copy of the audited financial statements of that company which includes
the past three years ending December 31, 1995 (Form 10K, filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission )

sl and Technical Capabili

360° Long Distance is a wholly owned subsidiary of Chicago-based 360° Communications
Company, which provides wireless voice and data service to more than 1 6 million customers in
nearly 100 markets across 14 states

In May 1996, 360° began test marketing residential long distance service to its existing
cellular customers in Norfolk, Virginia, and in Mansfield, Ohio. The long distance market tests will
help 360° determine how it can leverage its local customer service and distribution channels 1o
enhance revenue opportunities  Lester Buczek, formerly vice president of strategic planning for 360°
Communications, is vice president and general manager of 360° Long Distance, Inc

360° Communications is the second largest stand-alone wireless communications company
in the country 360° recently reported record earnings for the first quarter of 1996, with revenue of
$239 7 million and operating income of $46 4 million The company’s customer base has grown at
a rate of about 40 percent a year since 1992, making 360° one of the fastest growing cellular carners
in the country

The company was originally founded in 1984 as Centel Celiular, a division of Centel
Corporation In 1993, Centel merged with Sprint and the cellular division became Sprint Cellular
360° became an independent company and began trading on the New York, Pacific and Chicago
stock exchanges in March 1996 after its spinoft from Sprint Corporation




APPENDIX E

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION e
WASHINGTON, DC 20549 :

FORM 10-K
iMark One)

=2 ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1924

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1995
OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from o

Commission file number 1-14108

360° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

(Exact pame of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 470649117
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation) (I.LR.5. Employer Identificanion No.)
B715 W. Higgins Road
Chicago, Illinois
60631-2702
(312) 399-2500

(Address and telephone number of principal executive offices)
Secunies registered pursuant o Section 12(b) of the Act:

Name of each exchange on

Title of cach class —which registered
Common Stock, $0.01 par value New York Stock Exchange
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights Chicago Stock Exchange

Pacific Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant 1o Section 12(g) of the Act: NONE
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the

Secunities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding |2 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required (o [ile
such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past %) days. Yes No ¢

Indicatc by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein,
and will not be contained. o the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by
reference in Part 1 of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [/]

On March 7, 1996, 116,736,348 shares of the registrant's Common Stock were outstanding, The aggregaic market value
on March 7, 1996 of the registrant’s Common Stock beld by non-affiliates of the registrant was $2,743 304,178

This report omits Item 1 through Item 7 and Item 9 through Item 13 of Form 10-K.




Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Board of Directors and Shareholder
360° Communications Company

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of 360° Communications Company (formerly Spnnt
Cdlulutwnﬂmd&ﬁdhﬁuudnmhun. 1595 and 1994, and the related consolidated statements of
mw-qmn.mmﬂomm@dmmminmmmmmm, 1995
wmmwuwwmwmmmmmum These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our sudits. We did not audit the financial statements of GTE Mobilnet of South Texas Limited
Pumﬂplnd&-\'utm&mﬁw,qﬂymﬂmdlhw.lmnﬂchm:&mm‘s
investment in these partnerships is $64,792,000 and $55,914,000 at December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively, and
ﬂucm'ummmwmmdmpmmﬁpum_mmu. $18,197,000 and $15,173,000 for the
years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, respecively. Those financial statements were sudited by other
mﬂmmmmmﬁnﬂmmudwminnﬁ:uitm!uumdmmludcdim such
Mmhhﬂdﬂrmmmﬁumm

We conducted our sudits in accordance with generally accepted suditing standards. Those standards require that we
MMWWMINMMWMWMﬂMMmumHunfmueml
misstatement. Anmdiumlndumnﬂnln;.mammmWUn;lemummmlummmuu
financial statements. uﬂmmmmmmmﬂuwuuummmmuum
bymmpmuhnwﬂunﬂuﬂn;thcmtﬂﬂmndﬂmmﬁm. We believe our audits and the
mdmmwﬁlmm&mm

hw@hﬂmmmmmmudmmmwwm;umuﬂmdm
above present fairly, mmmmmmmmwnmdﬂpmumonwamwnumcompuy
and Subsidiaries at December 31, IHSMIW,MMWM;IH&MWMM@HM
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1995, in conformity with gencrally accepled accounung
principles. Also, in our opinion, MMMWMMMEMwMMc
mndnmm"awmmmmmmmmmmimmfmmh

Emst & Young LLP




360° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Thousands of Dollars)
December 31,
ASSETS 1998 __19%4

Current Asscls
Cash $ 19023 $ 53
Accounts Receivable, less allowances of $2,370 and

$2,043, respectively 68,087 49,103
Other Receivables 19,686 21,005
Unbilled Revenue 23,481 21,8355
Inventory 19,576 28,661
Other 6,604 3,792

Total Current Assets 156,457 129.943
Property, Plant and Equipment 1,151,157 836,387
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 300,703 216,600
Property, Plant and Equipment, net R50.454 619,787
Investments in Unconsolidated Entitics 318,287 304,669
Intangibles, net 632,756 648,920
Reccivables From Affiliates 10,113 21,716
Other Assets 5179 3,309

Total Assels §L971246 SLT28344

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 71,757 § 74337
Negative Cash Balances 34,013 38,826
Advance Billings 20,559 14,297
Accrued Taxes 19,6590 20,180
Accrued Agent Commissions 15417 15,435
Other 27092 __2L668

Total Current Liabilitics 194528 184743
Advances From and Notes 10 Affiliates 1.517,729 _1334,116
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities
Deferred Income Taxes 99,168 62,901
Postretirement and Other Benefit Obligations 12,859 10,585

Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilitics 112,027 73,486
Minority Interests in Consolidated Entitics 146894 112,236
Sharcholder’s Equity
Commeon Stock (no par value; 10 shares authorized,

10 shares issued; 10 shares outstanding) 11,541 11,541
Additional Paid-In Capital 360,978 160,978
Accumulated Deficit (370,451) (368,736)

Total Sharcholder's Equity 2068 3763

Total Liabilitics and Sharcholder’s Equity §1973246  SLTIBI44

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
s




360° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Thourands of Dollars)

OPERATING INCOME
Interest Expense
Minority Interests in Net Income
of Consolidated Entities
Equity in Net Income of Unconsolidated
Entities
Other Expenses, net
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes and Cumulative
Effects of Changes in Accounting Principles
Income Tax Expense (Benefit)

mmﬁngﬂmummmmpﬂpmdlhccmduodFmsm:m:nu

For the Year Ended December 31,
1995 1994 1993
$789 459 $569,793 $1372.674

44956 56681 __J1.80%
814,415 626475 410,480
68,223 51,071 317,912
93,561 76,913 42,635
40,591 30,905 20,767
371,921 289,573 214,355
114731 92,435 75,009
_689027 __ 540,897 __ 390,678
145,388 85,578 19,802
(127,240) (98,437) (B5.409)
(34,269) (22,110) (9.697)
40,016 26,390 19.646
(188 __(s48D ___(LISD
23,710 (14,060) (57,009)
__ 25405 5697 __(D
(1,695) (19,757 (49,897
— — {1.587)
§ (1.695) § (19257 S (5148




360° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

(Thousands of Dollary)
Additiona
Common Paid-In Accumulated

Stock Capital Deficit Total
Balance at December 31, 1992 $11.541 $360,978  $(297,515) $75.004
Net loss — o (50.484) (51484
Balance at December 31, 1993 11,541 360,978 (148,999) 23,520
Net loss izoz —  _(1975D (81D
Balance at December 31, 1994 11,541 360,978 (368,756) 3,763
Net loss - — (1699 _(.699
Balance at December 31, 1995 §1ls4] 5360978 S(370431) S 2008

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Staiements.
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360° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Thousands of Dollars)
For the Year Ended Decen ber 31,
1993 1994 1993
Operating Activities -
Net Loss $ (1,695) § (19.757) S$(51,484)
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting
Principles, net — - 1,587
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss 1o Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Depreciation and Amortization 114,731 92,435 75,009
Deferred Income Taxes 36,267 20,646 7,420
Loss on the Sale of Cellular Property — 4,352 —
Equity in Net Income of Unconsolidated
Entities, net of distributions (7,206) (10,899)  (10,466)
Minarity Interests in Net Lacome of
Consolidated Entitics 34,269 22,110 9,697
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Receivables, net (20,610) (23,111) (15,494)
Other Current Assets 7,592 (18,225) (1.672)
Accounts Payable 3,420 38,293 1,408
Acocrued Expenses and Other
Current Liabilities 6,365 316,590 25,748
Noncurrent Assets and Liabilitics, net 12,007 (1,455) (13,800)
Other, net (s ___84 __LED
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 181,293 _l4L813 23,826
Investing Activitics
Capital Expenditures (323,651)  (264,333)  (165,684)
Acquisition of Additional Interests in Consolidated
Entitics (1,142) = o
Investment in Unconsolidated Entities (3,743) (8,009) (4,621)
Proceeds from Sale of Cellular Property e 9,920 e
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (328.536) _(262.422) (170305
Financing Activitics
Increase in Advances from Affiliates 158,482 107,294 130,409
Contributions from Minority Investors 7,228 17,742 19,906
Distributions to Minority Investors (6.971) (4.403) {1.250)
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activitics _158.739 120,631  _149.065
Increase in Cash 13,496 22 2,586
Cash at Beginning of Year 5527 5,503 2.919
Cash at Ead of Year £19023 § 3327 § 3303

mmmpmyin;NuumminupﬂpmdmcCumlmmmeﬂSumu.
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360° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of S'gnificant Accounting Policies
Basis of Consolidation and Preseniation

160° Communications Company (formerly Sprint Cellular Company) and its subsidiaries (the "Company”)
mmmmmmwmmcmymu: general and limited
mmwmu{mmmmmmmmmmu a limited
minority partner of manager in other cellular systems. The company operates in five regions in the United States
Mid-Atlantic, Midwest, North Carclina, Southeast and West.

MMthMydww:umymm of Spnnt
Corporation (“Sprint™). On March 7, 1996, Spmutmmpiﬁﬁhhupin-drunbc&rmmywsmm sharcholders
wlmmmdmnfmmsmdmmtﬂ:'SpﬁnM} For further
discussion of the Spin-off, scc Note 2.

transactions have been eliminated.

mwdmmmmqﬁmwmmmpmdpmmm
mwmmmlmmu;ﬁntkmpndmudmmdlwumm

Sﬁm‘:m@ﬁ&@ﬂmdhtmy.?uwuemmm. per share
:mmhmmﬂﬁm&mﬂmwm

Revenue Recognition

Tthumpnywmmmmbypmﬁn;mmiummﬂummlm revenuc), for usage of its
ﬂ@m(ﬂnm}.fmmﬂmﬂwwmwlmmm“m
wﬂmmminmwﬂflmﬂmmﬂmg-dim}. and for providing service to customers from other
n:ﬂuh:qmwhumm\din;mmlhlhcmmm{mmmu:l.p.m:ﬂm:mnishiundmmnmh
inn\mmdilmop:imdwh:nwmd.Mnim:mmu.mmnsmﬂmminummemmwm
mm;nhedwmutmwisrmduud. O!h:rmimmtnuﬂmmm;nimilﬂ:utnimmpcﬂnmmdmd
include connection and installation revenues. Equipment sales are recognized on delivery of the equipment 1o the
customer.




1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
Adverriring Costs

m&mmmmdmﬁmuim Advertising expensc for the year ended
December 31, 1995 was $27,337,000.

Cash

Mpﬂufhmhmmmm:mmuuummmﬂdmmhmﬁu
arrangements. MMinmu‘mmmMﬁummmmmmm
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. Sufficient funds were available 1o fund these outstanding checks

when they were presented for payment.
Inventory

Wmnﬁﬂlufmﬂulnld:phnmmdmnmuqmpmm held for resale and is stated at the
Jower of cost (principally firs in, first out method) or rarket.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Pmpmy.plmmmpmm“mdummdﬁmshwmdmuhudmmdﬂm
mwmmmmmmmndmmmmﬂum.m
Mmﬂmmmmmwummww,puﬂmdmpmmmmm
wd.mmnmpmqm“mmmmmmdm“dm.

Depreciation

wumﬂwwmmmm-mmmmmﬂmmmwm
plant and equipment. Effective January 1, lm.mmmuﬁmm:mﬂqqpmtwmm

Investments in Unconsolidased Entitier

hﬁmitypanmﬂpimwmuincluduh:mnfmc purchase price over the underlying net book value
of cellular partnerships of $229,812,000 as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, Such excess, which generally relates
to Federal Communications Commission ("FCC”) licenses, is being amortized on a straight-line basis over 40
years, accumulated amortization aggregated $40.498,000 and $34,728,000 as of December 31, 1995 and 1994,
respectively.

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993 was $5,770,000, $5,769,000
and $5.855.000, respectively, and is included in Equity in Net Income of Unconsolidated Entities in the
accompanying Consolidaied Statements of Operations

Intangibles

The Company has scquired identifiable intangible asscts, as well as goodwill, through its acquisitions of
intercsts in various cellular systems. The cost of acquired entities is allocated to such assets at the date of the
muMMnMMumdmww:m:pnuwm:mnummdmmuMkmummdu
goodwill. Intangible asscts related 1o the acquisition of entities in which the Company does not have a controlling
interest are included in Investments in Unconsolidated Entitics




1, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont inued)

The FCC Issucs licensed (hat enable cellular carriers 10 provide service in specific cellular geographic service
areas The FCC grants licenses for terms of up 1o ten years, and generully grants renewals if the liccnsee has
complied with its obligations under the Communications Act of 1934, In 1993, the FCC adopted specific standards
tn.pptylouuuwmunh.muludiullwlllwuﬂlmﬂupwmlnwulululmnumum:uwmn
standards of past performance. IHMI}!MFCCMMWMMM)* The Company believes
lhuuhnmdﬂllmntinwwmdlmmmmmmﬂdiuoﬂwu!ﬂmﬂ

Im;iblcmmbﬂnlmnludomium. Am:nﬂlludunurunlmmhMumqmﬂumd
controlling interests in cellular wystoms wod!mml.nm and §111,900,000 as of December 31, 1995 and
1994, respectively. Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 1993, 19M and 1993 was
$19,191,000, :19,3::.@;:.&:19.4:9.{:00. respectively.

The ongoing value and remaining useful life
Cmpnymnmﬂynpﬂllhnnﬁn;mﬂtll recaverab
undiscounted cash fiow methodology would be used to determine

Supplemental Carh Flow Informaiion
The Company paid Interest of $127,240,000, 598,437,000 and $85,409,000 for the years ended December 31,
1995, 1994 and 1991, respectively. Incoma taxes of $(4,300,000), $(11,915,000) and $2,114,000 were paid
(received) by the Company in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively. In 1993, a noncash financing activity of
$112,756,000 resulted due 1o the reduction in Advances from to reflect a reduction in Receivables from

Afliliates

IMTMMTuMuM;M
mmimmmmewwmmmm;mwurm and
lwllitmrwnmmﬂmﬂn;mwumMMuﬂhmwpm. The Company is included in the
consolidated Federal income [AX mmnl’!pdnlmmlhmh 7, 1996 (see Note 10). Under a tax shanng
MdeMlmqupdnaﬂ.ﬂuCawwplﬂfwmwﬂmhunlnﬁnpmuulm
lncludndlnlhnmﬂlﬂlul.uldulmeﬁu:hhnunndcmﬁuwﬂdmmm“mdﬂm:Compmy
basis. At December 31, le.mwnymmmmrnr all net

operting losses incurred. Amounts not yet included in the consolidated ax reurm are classified as Receivables
{rom Affilistes in the Consolidated Balance Sheets

Changes in Accounting Principles

ffective January 1, 1991, the Company modified its accrual method of accounting for postretirement benelils
by adopting Statement of VFinancial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No 106, Accounting for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions " The resulting nonrecurring, noncash charge of $1,341,000, net of
r:hledlmumﬂuxhﬂlﬂu. i reflected in the 1993 WSWNWHIWW:HMM
a change in accounting principle
{ffective January 1, 1993, {he Company adopied SFAS No. 112, “Employers’ Accounting for Postemployment
Benefits * Upon adoption, the Company recognized certain previously unrecorded obligations for benefits being
to former of inactive employees and their dependents, afier employment but before retirement. The
resulting nonrecurTing, noncash charge of $246,000, net of related income LAX benefits, is reflected in the 1993
lemsmmmdowwmn-muuwmmw in accounting principle.




1. Summary of Sigaificant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impact of Recently lssued Accounsing Pronouncemenis

In March 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for
ummdmmmmmmwmumunwmf which is effective for fiscal
mhﬁnﬂumﬂwu.lﬂi SFAS No. lzlmqui:ruthnmlabch:ldmdumdbemm{w
WwMMMwmwmmmmmdmmmmh
recoverable. mwmmmummﬂhmmudﬂﬂﬂu. 121 will have a material affect
on its 1996 consolidated financial statements and operating results.

In October 1995, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” which is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1995. SFAS No. 123 encourages companics to account for
mdmmmimmﬁunduaﬁhmhndmww“uMnmtm
mm“mmdmmmnmm.mw Companies may choosc not to apply

2. Spin-off

Cn July 26, l??!,Spﬁﬂm:mdmmmddDmmddepmlm-ﬁu@mﬁn’du:
cmwtosmmmmmmﬂmpccmdmmmwmmmtwm
thpMSWUmm:dﬂummﬂﬂmrmethpmmmdumndhﬂh

.umrmmwwmmﬁmmmmmﬂwmmmmmw:&m
mﬂmummmwwwu,mmWsmmde
DWMmmnwummmd Sprint.

On March 7, 1996, the Spin-off was consummated. lnmj:mnhnwithlhcﬁn-oﬂ.lhc(:ompwyr:pm
$1.4 billion of intercompany debt to Sprint. mmdmwxmwdnmtnblufmmmmu
was contributed o the Company as Additional Paid-In Capital. Funding for the repayment was derived from the
pmmndsofsgﬂomiuhnds:uimﬂmunndundummdmmrlmm“}mdmmim:wysmmilli.un
dmmmm:m@ﬂhﬁwmﬂmnﬂtm&nI_"'I:mdill’.dlin"]wﬂh:mmbuuf
banks and institutional lenders. hﬂiﬂmtraqiﬂﬂﬂd&&mmy':&mmﬁmkm:ﬂm
pmmmtowhichlhec:wpnyspliuhnIﬂmmdmdmdmmnﬁn;&mmﬂod:mmllﬁﬂn.ﬂim
:huuul‘c::mmmSluckmﬂhwfmthcpmmmduhnutmu:mmmholdmdsm.

Thudjm-inmiunwcﬂ’mwdu:nx-ﬁmdmdcnd




2. Spin-off (continued)

mmmm;ﬂ:kmmhl&upimmumnrmwudnmhﬂ]l. 1995, giving pro forma
cﬂmmmcmmmﬁmdthemu-uﬂ‘uuithﬂmmdmmndmﬂnwl:

De:cember 31, 1995
_Acigal ~ Prp Forma

Reccivables from Affiliates £ 10113 A=
Long-Term Debt
Advances From and Notes to Affiliates 51,517,729  § —
Credit Facility Borrowings — 500,000
Senior Notes, doe 2003, 7 1/8% — 450,000
Senior Notes, due 2006, 7 1/2% et 450,000
Total Long-Term Debt L1779 _1.400,000
Shareholders' Equity
Common Stock, no par value; 10 shares authonized; 10 shares

issued and outstanding 11,541 -
Common Stock, $.01 par value; 1,000,000,000 shares authorized;

116,388,116 shares issued and outstanding — 1,164
Additional Paid-In Capital 360,978 478,971
Accumulated Deficit _(370,451) (370451

Total Sharcholders’ Equity 2068 __109.684

Total Capitalization §1519797  SL309.684

transfers; and the use of loan proceeds. In addition, the Indeature and Credit Facility limit the aggregale amount
of additional borrowings which can be incurred by the Company. At Spin-off, the Company had borrowing
mmuﬁ:ﬂimﬂmdwmnﬁmmmwmmwmmu.

3. Property, Plant and Equipment
m.mwmmmmdmrm(mm}:

Depreciable
Lives December 31,

1995 1594

Switching, base site controller and radio
frequency oquipment 10 years § 639,170 5442211
Cell site towers and shelters 5-20 years 319,673 220,238
Office furniture and othier equipment 2-5 years 121,577 _ 90487
Flant in Service 1,080,420 753,036
Construction work in progress 70737 __ 83351
1,151,157 836,387
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 300,703 _216.600

§ _E50454 S619787

Depreciation expense charged to operations for the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993 was
$95,540,000, $73,054,000 and $55,580,000, respectively.
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4. Investments in Unconsolidated Entities

Inserests Owned
Interests owned in cellular systems of unconsolidated entitics at December 31, 1995 and 1994 were as follows:

Omaha Cellular General Partnership and Subsidiary 50.00%
Florida 9 RSA Limited Partnership 49.00%
Ilinois Valley Cellular RSA 2-II Partnership 40.00%
Pennsylvania 4 Wircline Settlement Partnership 33.33%

10 RSA Limited Partnership 33.00%
Iowa RSA No. 13 Limited Partnership 30.00%
Texas RSA #11B Limited Partnership 28.00%
Pennsylvania 3 Wircline Settlement Limited Partnership 27.78%
RCTC Wholcsale Company (Richmond) 27.27%
GTE Mobilnet of Fort Wayne Limited Partnership 25.00%
Texas RSA 7B1 Limited Partnership 25.00%
Georgia RSA No. 1 Limited Pustnership 20,00%
GTE Mobilnet of Indiana RSA #3 Limited Partners..p 20.00%
St. Joseph SMSA Limited Partnership 20.00%
Missouri RSA 9B1 Limited Partoership 19.60%
Kansas City SMSA Limited Pantnership 19.00%
Ilinois Independent RSA No. 3 General Partnership 18.13%
Allentown SMSA Limited Partnership 16.77%
Orlando SMSA Limited Partnership 15.00%
Missouri 1—Atchison RSA Limited Partnership 14.28%
RSA 11 Limited Partnership (1A) 14.14%
Missouri RSA 4 Partnership 12.50%
New York SMSA Limited Partnership 10.00%
GTE Mobilnet of South Texas Limited Partnership 8.77%
lowa 16—Lyon Limited Partnership 8.33%
Iowa RSA § Limited Partnership 7.14%
Iowa 15—Dickinson Limited Partnership 6.67%
Reading SMSA Limited Partnership 5.85%
JTowa RSA No, 14 Limited Partnership 5.56%
Chicago SMSA Limited Partnership 5.00%
RSA 1 Limited Partnership (LA) 3.90%
GTE Mobilnet of Ohio Limited Partnership 3.50%
lowa 8—Monona Limited Partnership 2.30%
Cincinnati SMSA Limited Partnership 1.20%

GTE Mobilnet of Austin Limited Partnership B2%




4. Investments in Unconsolidated Entities (continued)
Financial Information

Condensed combined financial information for investments in entities accounted for under the equity method
follows (in thousands):

For the Year Ended December 31,

1995 1994 1993
Results of Operations
Cellular Service Revenues $1.796,895 $1,357,945 $930,778
Equipment Salecs 97,721 67,945 _ 40,193
Total Operating Revenues _1894,622 _14258% _970971
Cost of Equipment Sales 151,334 101,691 46,406
Operating, Selling, General,

Administrative and Other Expe..scs 1,049,117 824,049 544328
Depreciation and Amortization 201,459 _ 165010 _123.836
Tgtﬂopanin;ﬂxpmlu _1.401.910 1,090,730 _ 714,390

Operating 492,712 135,140 256,381
Non-operating Income (Expenscs) (12,903) (725) 1,990
Minority Interests in Net (Income)
Loss of Consolidated Entitics (L.511) 1,958 {1,085)
Income before Cumulative Effects of
Changes in Accounting Principles 478,29 3136373 257,286
Cummulative Effects of Changes in
. ing Principles, net _ _
Net Income § 478296 § 336373 S237.021
—December 30
1995 1994
Assets
Current Assets $ 171,827 § 349,078
Noncurrent Assets 1,487,159 1,174,475
S$LESRORG §1523.55)
Liabilities and Equity
Current Liabilities $ 3109873 § 211K682
Long-term Liabilitics 71,818 6,017
Minority Interests 6,086 4,573
Equity 1471209 1224281
SLRSE 986 SL321.331
Additional Disclosure:

Accumulated deficit at December 31, 1995, included $75,813,000 relaied to undistnibuted carmings of
unconsolidated entities.

TthompmyhagumnIHdS'D%ofldimmdmhddhyonulntcﬂulu&mﬂPum:ﬁhlpmd
Subsidiary. At December 31, 1995, the carrying value of the note was $37.848,000
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5. Advances from and Notes to AfTiliates

Advances from and Notes to Affiliates, which approximated fair valuc, consisted of the following (in
thousands).

Decembs r 31,
1995 1994
Advances from Affiliates, due on
demand $ 413,529 § 249916
Subordinated Note to Centel Capital
Corporation, due 1996 950,000 950,000
Subordinated Note to Centel
Corporation, due 1998 154200 _ 134200

51317720 $LA34116

The interest rate on the subordinated Jote due lmishurdmpdmtpluzpuwudfnnh:}w:ndad
December 31, 1995 ranged from 10.5% to 11.0% The interest rate for the year ended December 31, 1994 ranged
from 8.0% to 10.5%. The interest rate for the year ended December 31, 1993 remained a constant 8%

Interest on advances from affiliates and the subordinated note duc 1998 is based on a 3¢ day commercial
plpumn.mmmwmhth:yﬂ:mdﬂdnmhll, 1995 ranged from 5.7% to 6.2%. The inicrest raic on
these borrowings for the year ended December 31, 1994 ranged from 3.1% to 6.1%. The interest rate for the year
ended December 31, 1993 ranged from 3.1% to 3.4%.

A:dim.tndian:Lhmjummnﬁmmemnqﬂ.lh:mmmdimbmhnurummmpm}-
mmmmmmdmmmmmmmmmmﬂnhﬂm with the
mmmmﬁmmumnmm-mmm

6. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Wﬂdmwlmmmmwammmumm;wmmpm
mmsmmmhmcﬁummmdmmmmwm

mwwhwmiumwm&mmmmumﬂymmm Spnint, and
wotaled $1,917,000, $1,656,000, and $1,307,000 in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively. The Company's accrued
pension cost was $7,361,000 and $5,425,000 as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.

Effective with the Spin-off, mwswmmwﬂdmmsmamm benefit pension
mmsmmmmqfuhmdudmcmﬂwmwnm The Company
ﬂmmﬁum@hﬂ@mﬂwhwﬂﬂmmdmwwudmumm
Spﬁnl'lplmtnddmmtmnmuyphnmmbﬁlhiumdd!mdbm:ﬁlpmﬂonpm

Defined Consribution Plans

Smymmdm&mmmwﬂm contribution employee savings plans
sponsored by Sprint. Puﬁdmumnywmﬁbutcpuﬂmnflh:ﬂmpmnﬂon to the plans, and the Company
makes matching contributions up to specified levels The Company's matching contributions aggregated
$2.030,000, $1,736,000 and $1,599,000 in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively

Effective with the Spin-off, the Company discontinued its participation in Sprint's defined coatnibution
employee savings plans. TMCmyhumhﬂlhdiumdtﬂudmmhnimphmthtﬂmnndeuum
of which have been revised to reflect increased matching contribution lcvels Balances held by Spnnt’s defined
contribution 401(k) plan on the behalf of the Company's employees will be transfered io the Company's ncw
defined contribution 401(k) plan.
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6. Employee Benefit Plans (continucd)
Postretirement Benefits

Spimwmmbm:ﬁu (principally health care benefits) arran jements covering substanually
ﬂlemphnuufth:Cuupmy.ﬁqﬂoyuwhomudbdmmdﬂedduumdipblcfmﬂ:mumnualm
mw&m.ﬂwmmmm“mfmmunﬂumiﬂwdmm

For the Year Ended
—December 3,
1925 19 193]
Service cost—benefits carned $206 $191 $421
Interest on accumulated benefit obli<ation 124 192 180
Net amortization and deferral {150 20 _=
Net postretirement benefits cost $176 $512 560l

meﬂm:wddﬂdmumﬂhmmmmumdmdupum“umm
for lﬁﬁs.mmrdmnﬁn;wﬁpmbymﬂlmmnn;mn:uumﬂﬂ.m:ﬁmnhlpcnxm
Minmmmwmmwmmswmuﬂmmw
nppmdmudjrm,oﬂﬂ.m:lm:mﬂurlw:«. 1994 and 1993 were 8 § percent, 7.5 percent and 8.0 percent,

respectively.
Thenmmmpindin&emﬂ.idﬂdhhmnhnﬂmnwmunwr

__ December 31,

1994 1994

Accumulated postretirement benefits obligation

Retirees S 475 § 363
Active plan participants—fully eligible 291 350
Active plan participants—other L433  _L660
2,199 2373

Unrecognized prior scrvice costs 496 525
Unrecognized net gains __B80 1183

The accumulated benefits obligation as of December 31, 1995 and 1994 was determined using discount rates
of T.Hpumlmdl.lpummhdy.hwcuhmdmpmw health care trend rate of 9.6 percent was

mudfwlm.;mhﬂydmﬂﬁ.umﬁmbyzum mmmmnmmmnnu.mcﬂoctohl
mmmmmmwmmmmmmmtmmm accumulated benefits

obligation as of December 31, 1993 by approximately $407,000
Effective with the Spin-off, the Company discontinued its participation in Sprint's postretirement benefits

.m.n,p:umu.mdw;hlishdiummm;:mcﬂu,Tm:ndmdiuomuflthompmf:mnpmcmmd
rﬂnndmhﬂsdowﬁﬁﬂﬁpj.ﬁuml}'ﬁmwmdusmnﬂunm
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6. Employce Benefit Plans (continued)

Postemploymen: Benefits

Postemployment benefits offered by the Company include :=verance, disability and workeis compensation,
including the continuation of other benefits such as health care and life insurunce coverage.  Effecuve wath the
Spin-off, the Company discontinued its participation in Sprint’s postemployment benefits arrangements  Terms
mmmﬁmcm'-mmmmnmdummmﬁmuynmm undsr
Sprint's arrangements.

7. Stock Based Plans
Stock Options and Stock Appreciation Rights

mmmmmm.wwwmmmwmm¢ 431,760
l-huuu{SpdanmmmSInd:anbﬂn, 1995, All options were granted at a price equal to the market
phd’smmmmsmummﬂmAppumdyﬁ%uflhﬂenmomoummngpmudcd for
hmm;dmﬂwﬂmunﬁmrsmﬂummﬂnnmmmﬂmx

Fﬂhﬁumwmmhﬂdh&mmWMSPMIPMHufm record
M&IMEMMMWMW(&WW.WIMQM:mﬂ
thmwﬂrmnhudmmmmmmmwmeummm
nmdiﬁwfo:mdnnflhnSpﬁntupﬁmlﬂwyrcpllu.Am:plnfairmﬂ.ﬂvﬂu:hnbunmmmmodhy
M;Mwﬂ:mduphﬂmﬁuwﬂn&mﬂudmmm The formula 1o
MWMMMMMMWHWWEWMMWN
market values of mmcmmsmmm-mmmafm;mﬂmummn
the distribution date asssociated with the Spin-off. As such, the Company cannot currently determune the
Replacement Options outstanding. The number of Replacement Options outstanding will be determuned by
mmmdwmmwmdjmw.mMmunrofwhichump;:-
Wmﬂsmwsmmmnmdmumpun-Spin-on'mL:unh:Cnmpany's
Common Stock, truncated to a whole number of shares. mwmmpmdnnphumtopunmmn
MWMMMMMMJWMmMMCmM'iCnmmStuckm:pmduc:nf
{:Jth:mufthupm—&pin—oﬂ'mutﬂﬂueofﬁpﬂnt'ttnmmnStnckmulhcunldjumdcx:ms:pncramm
mmmmmm&wmmamusmmsmmmahmbe:n
medmwmwmmdmucﬂmmmnsmmlmm
pmchuudpw—s;tn-dfuldjmndmdiugmthcpmﬂngmm‘

mwhﬂmﬂhhdmlmmqlnmniuPhnwmmwwlwth:mm;dnmkopnumm
uu:playnﬂulpﬁwmhuﬂlmthcﬁumutdwh:d&mpmy&mm&mkumamnfgml. The
wmmmaiuamsnm&fmmmmmm

Employees Siock Purchase Plan

Under the 1994 offering of the Sprint Employees Stock Purchase Plan, Company employees held clections to
purchasc 58,303 shares of Sprint's Common Stnck as of December 31, 1995. The purchase price under the offening
cannot excoed $32.35 per share, such price representing 85% of the average market price, on the offening date, or
fall below $12.00 per share. The 1994 offcring terminates on Junc 30, 1996.

In connection with the Spin-off, clections made by employees of the Company to purchase shares of Spnut
CummnStnd:mrmtundby:iuﬂiomwpwchmMuoanmpuwCmnmnsluckundcnhcsamc terms
and conditions of the currently established Replacement Employees Stock Purchasc Plan (“"RESPP™) (subject 10 a
vdnmryﬂﬂmtnprﬁdpﬂemmﬂ.ﬂsm.Am;ﬂ:wrmntﬂ»ﬂuu!nnckunﬁnlﬁn;mc:lccuomuu
munujnndbyldjuﬂ.n;th:puﬂmtpmm;ﬁmnf:hmmuulluthcnumbu of shares under clecuon
The formula to determine the total number of shares under elections and the per share purchase price is dependent
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7. Stock Based Plans (continued)

on:h:mpeuiwmrhuvﬂncufSpﬁm;ndCampmyCommSmckdmin:tsmdﬁm number of rading days
mmmmmmmﬂﬂmmsmﬂmmm@mmMm
mmmammmwAmwumumsmmﬂm. The per share purchase
wimd&uumhdudmﬁﬂhﬂuﬂmdhmﬂﬁpb&q&:pu@:wﬂmmﬁdsmm&mm
Smckhyud}nmmﬂm.lh:mdwhid:ulhnpuﬂ-SMvﬂudthCmy‘sCmnM
lndth:d:unminﬂﬂnlwlﬂﬂhhlh:pm-smn-uﬂvﬂmdsmm&mmnﬂmk. The number of shares under
:huﬁanuillhcﬂ:lumimdhymlluplym;th:mmhﬂdswim:huuundﬂ'elmjunbytbcrmpmca] of the

adjustment factor.

8. Income Taxcs

mwummmmmmﬁnmum{mw};

or the Year Ended December 31,

Current income tax expense (benefit)

Federal $(14,485) $(17,75%5) $(16,399)

State 3,623 2,806 1,867
Deferred income Lax cxpense

Federal 27,158 20,331 6,462

State _9J09 ___ 315 __ 938

Total income tax expense (bencfil) §25405 § 5697 §OUD

Ammummmmtlim)wmcﬁwﬁwhmm:uxnuummux
mmwwmmm}mummmmnﬁ}:

For The Year Ended December 31,
1994 1993

Income tax expense (benefit) at the statutory rate $ 8299 S(4921) § (19953])
Effect of

State income LAX cXpCnsc, pet of federal income tax effect 8,276 2,029 1,836

Amortization of intangibles 8,736 8.796 8,849

Federal income tax rate increase — — 1,335

Other, net 94 (207) 821
Income tax expense (benefit) $£2s405 55697 § OUD
Effective income tax rate _107% (4% 1%

Tkimmcm:mm:dbmdwmhuiumfmlhcymumnmnM]l, 1993 was as follows (in
thousands):

Cumulative effects of changes in accounting principlcs
Postretirement benefits $ 724
Postemployment benefits $ 135

16




8. Income Tazes (comtinued)

D:tﬂtedinmuxumpawidﬂdimlhcumpnmrdiﬂumoubﬂmutmmingmuofﬁw&mpmrs
mmuﬁhﬁuwwmwmmwhﬁ.Thnnnmoﬁh:diﬂ‘mnmm:gm
ﬁ:mmwmmmmmﬁiﬁnndwn. 1995 and 1994, along with the income Lax
effect of each, were as follows (in thousands):

1995 Deferred 1994 Deferred
Income Tax Income Tax
Anects Lisbllitles _Amcts  Lisbilitios
Property, plant and equipment § — Sl07415 § — $71835
Postretirement and other benefits 3,428 —_ 2,941 -
Accrued liabilitics 7,310 — 1,516 —
Intangibles — 7,850 — 8,025
State operating loss carryforwards 14,469 -— 16,744 —
Other, net —_ 949 143 —
Less: Valuation allowance (sley __— (4383 __—
Total §17.046 S116214 8£16939 S72.E60

During 1995, the valuation allowance related to deferred income tax assets increased $3,776,000, due parually
1o obtaining more complete information and additional analysis performed by management i 1995 The valuauon
dbnmrdundmde&rmdimtmulﬂlimmdhyﬂ.ﬂlﬁm in 1994,

As of December 31, 1995, the Company has available tax benefits associated with state operaung loss
c:nrfwwnd:whi;h:miuinmin;mnﬂmmﬂyfmmlmwmm

9, Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation, Claims and Assessments
vmmmmmmmﬂmﬂmm@mm Company. Management
mmmmmdmmmmmmmmﬁumum claims wall
not result in a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

Operating Leases

Minimum reatal commitments as of December 31, 1995 for all non-cancelable operating leases, consisting
minduﬂydhnﬁnuﬂum.rulmtemdwwmmufoﬂm (in thousands):

1996 $ 12,29
1997 11,176
1998 10,395
199% 9,202
2000 8,961
Thercafter 55454

Total 3107484

Rental expense aggregated $17,605,000, $12,344,000 and $7,573,000 in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respecuvely
The amount of rental commitments applicable to subleases, contingent rentals and excculory cosls 15 nol
significant.

Capital Expenditures
Property, plant, and equipment capital expenditures for 1996 are expected o total $280,000,000
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10. Related Party Transactions

Mm,gcm:mhcunﬂthnthmlidmdﬁmmal statements of the Company, presented herein, reasonably
mmmmpﬁmspmuAmmﬂmﬁmﬁmmdmamﬂ costs of doing
hﬂnm.msmmminuﬂmmm“hwhmmmmmmm;mmplunm
mmmwwmmmmwm-mmmmm.mmmm
wwmmmﬂumamwﬁummmwmmmmnm.

mcmﬁmsmmmmpmmmu»mmMmumm
tmdadmini:mﬁwmmwhi:hmhnmedfwm&mpmﬁb:mﬂt Total charges
aggregated $22,754,000, $16,287,000 and $16,686,000 in 1993, 1994 and 1993, respectively. The terms of the
wmmwwsmmmmﬂgbmﬁnummmm
mmwmmmmummmmmmmm-mumm
Sprintwi]lprmid:admiﬂmiwmm{wlpuiodufﬁmclﬂuﬂwsm-nﬂ’wmmordaly

Chugmfmhu;dimmhmmmminﬁmmwuﬂmmﬁmwm&dbymmhmg:ummw
uﬂﬂummmmhmdmmmmummmdﬂmsmmcwum required to offer
its customers options on the selection of long distance carners. As a result, the Company resells Sprint long
distance scrvice is offered on an exclusive basis, unless Sprint does not provide such service in the Company’s
operating service arca. Amwmmawmmmmmm 1996 between the
CnmplnjrmdSptimfwhudimmﬂumumduﬁwm{mwthpﬁnli:unlbletnprwmc such
mﬁm)nﬁ@mlwd&emdﬁinxhudimmumﬁuqmmﬂmmﬂﬂmbd&nﬂm be comparable to
those which could be obtained from unaffiliated third parties. The Company believes that the terms and conditions
d:hewmmmm;wmmmdm“nndmmmmmbhmdhmdunhirnmm
vﬂu:.ﬂlhmghlhﬂembcmmmﬂﬂemmmpulblnummcwhi:hmudbcnbmimdl‘mm

mwmmmwmwmﬁmmwsmmml
to agreements between the subsidiarics and the Company. During 1995, 1994 and 1993, rclated payments
amounted to $43,601,000, $27,766,000 and §19,164,000, respectively. Payables 1o affiliaizs totaled §2,705,000 and
$2.444,000 at December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.

Hbrm:ksmﬁlhgc«wybm“dﬂmsmumm:mmmmmum::-.-nmmct
through cash flows from operations and capital contributions from minority parners. The Company entered into
mmmmmﬁmsmmmmﬂm“mmeﬂ

mmmmymmn&mumﬂumdmﬁﬂumwMHpmthum for use in
wmmm#mmmmmmm.mmmmuumcmnmnmm
Company for cash management and investment. Minority investments receivable totaled $3,659,000 and $%06.000
at December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively. Minority investments payable totaled $925,000 and $117.000 &t
December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.

Tax Sharing Agreement

In connection with the Spin-off, Sprini and the Company entered info a Tax Sharing and Indemmification
Agreement (the “Tax Sharing Agreement”) that allocates the responsibility for taxes between Sprint and the
Company., The Tax Sharing Agreement provides that the Company will indemnify Spnint for any tax liability
relating 1o the Company for all periods. The Company will continue to join in filing consolidated federal income
tax returns with Sprint up to the time of the Spin-off. The Tax Sharing Agreement generally provides that the
Cmpmfuhu:nrl’lh:uxh:bﬂityr:ﬂmndmmhmlidﬂdfcduﬁinmmcmmmunnglmlh filed
and amended, is equal to the amount of tax which the Company would have incurred on its scparatc taxable
income computed as if it filed a scparate tax return. It also provides that if the Company incurs a nct operauing loss
in any year in which it joins with Sprint in filing a consalidated federal income tax return, as originally filed and
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10. Related Party Transactions (continued)

amended, Sprint will pay an amount equal to the reduction in its ux liability atinibutable to such loss Similar
pmislm:pplyinthcuudmuuemmﬂludmlmmum.

In addition, the Tax Sharing Agreement generally provides that Sprint agrees (0 indemnify the Company apsinst
Mﬁhmmﬂﬂ;mﬁpﬂmmm:ﬂiﬂmmmam.fotpnwdlupwmdmcludmg
thMMﬂhtpﬂMlﬂuMMHiﬂpﬂdwmwwmmutmmy

Tax Assurance Agreement
hmmﬁswwmmwmmmmmm:'runmmm

Agrmnﬂ'}mmwhichminhmimimdﬂwﬂmmﬂum-fmmmdm Spin-afl will be
imwdmthﬂmhtpuhddmm:ﬂulhmw:dmm-gﬂi Such limitations may

mmmﬂhmﬂm&:&pﬂn—ﬁ.
Distribution Agreement
mmmdmsw.wmmmsmmmimmmm Agreement that
munhmpmmmﬂmmmmumswummmmmmu:hudiscng;;c
the affairs of the Company and Sprint in an orderly manner.
11. Additional Financial Information
Concentrations of Credir Risk
To the extent the Company's customers become delinquent, collection activities commence. No single
mhhmmﬁmmldmﬁnmwﬂﬂmmw.m&mp&n}' maintains an
allowance for losses based on the expected collectibility of accounts receivable, Credit losses have been within
management's expectations.
11. Divestiture of Cellular Property
I.nMgnﬂIW.MCMﬁHmdthwmmmmluMmmmumunm::.'s:cmm
Sioux City, lowa, to a wholly owned subsidiary of McCaw Cellular Communications, Inc. The purchase price

received was approximately $9,920,000, and a loss of $4,352,000 was realized on this divestirure. The effect of this
divestiture on the operating results of the Company was not significant.
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13. Subsequent Events
Acquisitions

Onlmyjl.lm,meCumpuymeMumﬂmumNpmwmm&mdcmﬂu Company of
FLWﬂmnBuchUdePuﬂu:MpdemthﬂMqupmyuﬂﬂhh;mUmﬂnﬂhnmnhp. Also on
January 31, lm,mcwmﬂndllmwmmcndlumtmlndnﬂWﬁunh:th
Carolina RSA No. 14 Cellular General Partnership. On February 23, 1996, the Company purchased a 100%
interest in Ohio RSA No.l Cellular General Partnership. In addition. on February 29, 1996, the Company
Ml%iﬂuﬂhﬁmﬂhmﬂsﬁHo.iCdlulqurﬂPaﬂnulhip.lmmmminSouLh
c“uumm.scmmucmdpumaﬂpm.mmmsmmasnﬂu 6 Cellular

General Pannership. mwmmmdmmmmm was approximately $110,000,000

14. Contingencies of Unconsolidated Eatities

TMGEMHHMT@LMMM.{MWTMMﬂ.:noqmry invesice of
wamny.ﬁhdmm1mw.wmmmwuﬂmmmw.mxmmm
mhuﬂﬂfmuml;mdlhhﬂhTmpnmlhipmﬂ'hsmmupmd The former agent and its
mwmuwmm-madmmmsthmmmp.m:MMTm
mpmmmmmmwwmwmmmmmmuwdm
mmnt.TboumplﬁmlpjnﬂtMSthTmmmﬁpdkguluuibmhdmmufgmdmm
lndflirduﬁn;,mmmpmnﬁﬁhﬂmuhﬂuu.ﬂnhﬁmuﬂhhmDmmtTr:d:

On July 7, IHSlnnwhﬂmpwumhldmnmwﬂhdnnhmfﬁluuumumufﬁﬁ
nmjnnmmmmmpmmmm.':mfunmlmumm
Mﬂdwmsthmwmmp}miunmmuﬂlwummpnﬂq.Th:phjnumm
secking unspecified damages.

GnApriJu.lws-nmwhichpm-poﬂ:mhlchumnwﬂhddlepn;umm:ddumnunmlum
MMTMM}WIMTMCWMMMWAﬂMmMm
mmmwnﬁummmhmmm.mmmmsmmmmm
n:hﬂlcpﬂvidlﬁﬂdthcﬂ?ﬁ,plnuebkdmuwinﬂwﬂmumpummdw. In addition, the
phintiﬂ:ntkintuﬂ.mumdmmﬂﬁn.mﬁd:nd;mﬂid:mnwdxmfunmdmﬁummu
juﬁdiﬂinnmdfurﬂlunmﬂlulpmpﬂnl.lim.Mlmﬂﬁlhﬂ:iﬂi.ﬂ!mﬂmhdihﬂlhﬂTCPh:ppiiduﬂj
mwmmammhﬂunnhuummmmmmm&umnm
Mp.ﬁnﬂhmﬁmmmﬁum.

On November 14, 1995lnnlwﬁidapimm:SmlhT:mwmtnphrih:mmm:hlldrcnu:'l

cr.llullrphnrncmhmhuwhodwdofmmm.Thcphmuﬂlﬂhplhulhednmﬂmlmltulumbmw
i i iati by the South Texas panncrship’s

mﬂuiummawdludmﬂ'snm.mmunmmmuﬂmmrxllulunmmmdphme

On January 25, lm.lmﬁmmm:;uuﬂUcSmuthmpmmnhIpbylfnrmﬂcmplawcofﬁﬁ
Mobilnet, who alleges amoung other claims, certain employment discrimination charges. The plaintfl sceks
unspecified damages.

The ultimate outcome of these five matters cannol presently be determined. Accordingly, no provision for any
lj.lbil.ilyth.llm@lmﬂt&mmmmummmmmmﬁmwdmmmﬁm
pmncrshipmdthcmnyin;ﬁundﬂmmm;.
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14. Contingencies of Unconsolidated Eatities (continued)

On July 26, 1995, a pantnership which is a general partner in Uie New York SMSA Limited Partnership (the
"New York partnership®), an equity investee of the Company, was n.umed as a defendant in a class action lawsuil
brought by a subscriber, Mr. Danicl J. Mandell. The plaintiffs have alleged that the partnership's cellular
mmwmmMuﬂmwmhmmun;wpmmuhwndmg
wmwmmmmmmmMﬁdewmxmua:ml
dmmmwmmwmwwmm;ummmu.e
NHMCWFMMIHWMMWMMMMMDMHENW York

unwwuuummm&uummmmwmmdmmhmacr:m
Mw.m&ﬁmmdmhmmumnﬂumwmtimc.Tthcu-York
plrmﬂ'lllipmyhuwlpmﬁmdthndnmmnmlymﬂlupmldjﬂﬂﬁonoflh.i:rruttcrx[lhc
mwmwmnumwummmﬂmumwﬂmm condition
mdthcmlucfopuninudth:auullplmu.thcl\lcw'!'uipm.nmhipndthccﬂmmycmmnbc
ascertained at this time but may t > material.

ﬁmﬂpuminlh:ﬂm‘fo:kpﬂmhlpmnmdund:[ndaminuhnmmnhwmbmugmur.
behlﬂd‘chYutmﬂwnom:u.Thcphm:immlu:pdthutu;mﬂltpanmrhmm-:rcrwgud
ummapmmmdmimﬁunm}'dlmmim{'dmppd calls™) of their mobile service calls dunng the
period June 1985 through Scptember 1994. Further, the plaintiffs allege that the amaunt of credit given for a
WﬂMMWIMﬂMWWMMMMU.mmE
MHMMMWmmWMMuMmehuImmm and
dmﬂwmﬂimmyhmpin;umm,mﬂﬂfmpmhpﬁnuaﬁdm&m in this matter
mmwmmMmm:umnmormuummnﬂYmmpmbm
inﬁtmﬁthuthed:&ndmimmd:md:{mdimﬂﬂprwﬂybulmﬂmmummmordu malter cannol
budnuminniTheNnYutpumhipmybcuhmdnpmimnhhcdm;ulhal may result upon
dei:mumphmmwmmm If an adverse judgment is entered, the potenual
mﬂmwmmdeudmunmdmmﬂmm.mPum:rmipand!h:
Cmmhmnniﬂmmifﬂcﬂdmﬁspmmﬂin&d:nﬂiml[mmpdmm is entered, the
mﬂﬂﬂuuhﬂmﬂmm&mamdhmunmmwNm York
partnership may be material.

DnAn:nlJl.lﬂ!muﬂMwﬂuMmﬂummmﬁmldﬁWMMIMuum
Board (NLRB) by the Communication Workers of America, AFL-CIO (CWA), against NYNEX Corporauon, a
pum:rinCdlcn.whichhtgmﬂpmwinthcﬂrw?mkpmnmhip.md&ummlm The charge
alleges that since July 1, 1995 mmmummwmum{m:nmmmmcwnum
mwdwmmwmevauﬁmmmmmam

cpufm:hwuuulumpuiﬂ.mdmunhmpﬂrnd]mhthupmm:wmu with the CWA
Cellco filled its statement of position with the NLRB in March, 1996. NYNEX was not required 1o file a
statement of position. Although both NYNEX and Celico have informed the New York parinership that they
WMMMWMWMMMWMMMMMMWI\u
vimulyfm:mummnmmufmumumnu be determined at the present time. The Parinership may be
allocated a portion of the damages that may result upon adjuwmnnl'ummifthccw-&pmmlsmm
action. Huaﬂwwjudmcmhmlhcpmmﬁﬂdrmmunmunddmndiunnlndmuudcpcrnunnnf
umrme:llpmnIlndIheNchorkpannulhjpmnmh:amutmdnlmuUm:,bmm;ybcnmmmJ




Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules. and Reports on Form 8-K.

{a) Financial Statements., Financial Statement Schedules. and Exhibits:
1. Financial Statements:

360° Communications Company and Subsidiaries
—Report of Independent Auditors
—Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1995 and 1994

—Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31,
1995, 1994 and 1993 .

—Consolidated Statements of Sharcholder’s Equiry for the years ended
December 31, 1995, 1994 and 19¢”

—Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31,
1995, 1994 and 1993

—Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

7 Financial Statement Schedules:

The following schedule, for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulztions
of the Securities and Exchange Commission and is thereby required, is filed herewith:

Schedule 11 360° Communications Company and Subsidiaries
—Consolidated Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
for the years ended December 31, 1995. 1994 and 1993

The following financial statements, for which provisioa is made in Regulation S-X of the
Securities and Exchange Commussion and are thereby required, are filed herewith:

Kansas City SMSA Limited Partnership

New York SMSA Limited Parmership

GTE Mobilnet of South Texas Limited Parmership
Orlando SMSA Limited Partnership

—Repon of Independent Accountants on Compilation of Combined Financial
Statements

—Reports of Independent Auditors
—Combined Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1995 and 19%4

—Combined Statements of Income for the years ended December 31,
1995, 1994 and 1993

—Combined Statements of Changes in Partmers’ Capital for the years ended
December 31. 1995, 1994 and 1993

—Notes to Combined Financial Statements
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3. Exhibits:
Exhibits are listed in the Exhibit Index.
(b) Repons on Form 8-K:

The registrant did not file any reporis on Form 8-K during the quarter ended December 31. 1995,
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360° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE 1I-CONSOLIDATED VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Years Ended December 31, 1996, 1994 and 1993

(Thousands of Dollars)
Additlons
Balance Charged  Charged Balance
begianing to 10 other Other end of
of year Iscome sccounts deductions year
1995
Allowances for uncollectiblies $2,043 $16,475 $10  S(16,158)1) $2,370
Valuation allowance—
deferred income tax asscts $4,385 § 3,776 $o— 5§ — $3.161
1994
Allowances for uncollectiblies $1,637 12,460 $323  S(12,377X1) $2.043
Valuation allowance—
deferred income tax agscls $2.851 § 1,534 e § — $4.385
1993
Allowances for uncollectiblies $1,381 s 7,732 $117 S5 (7.593nl) 51,637
Valuation allowance—
deferred income tax assets $2.618 $ 213 $— § — $2.851

(1) Accounts written off, net of recoveries.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto

duly authorized.
160° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

/s/ DENNIS E. FOSTER

Denms E. Foster
President and Chief Executive Officer

By:

Date: March 31, 1996

Pursuant to the requirementis of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been
signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the
dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s! DENNIS E. FOSTER President and Chief Executive March 31, 1996
Dennis E. Foster Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)
5/ MICHAEL . SMALL Executive Vice President and March 31, 1996
Michael J. Small Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer)

Gary L. Burge (Principal Accounting Officer)
Frank E. Reed of Directors
/s/ ROBERT E. R. HUNTLEY Director March 31, 1996

Robert E. R. Huntley

/s/ CHARLES H. PrICE, [I
Charles H. Price, 1l

Director March 31, 1996
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Exhibit

el

31

32

3.3

4.1

4.2

43

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4%

10.5°

10.6*

10.7*

10.9

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Exhibits

Distribution Agreement dated as of March 7, 1996 by and among Sprint Corporation, 360°
Communications Company (formeriy, Sprint Cellular Company) and Centel Corporation.

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of 360° Communications Company, as
amended as of March 4, 1996.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of 360° Communications Company.

Centificate of Designation of Firs' Series Junior Pz ticipating Preferred Stock of 360°
Communications Company. (Filed as Exhibit 3.3 to Amendment No. 4 to Registration
Statement No. 33-99756 and incorporated herein by reference.)

160° Communications Company’s 7 1/8% Senior Note Due 2003 and 7 1/2% Senior Note
Due 2006.

Indenture dated as of March 7, 1996 berween 360° Communications Company and Citibank,
N.A., as Trustee.

Form of 360° Communications Company Common Stock, $0.01 par value, certificate.

Tax Sharing Agreement dated as of March 7, 1996 among Sprimt Corporation and 360°
Communications Company.

Tax Assurance Agreement dated as of March 7, 1996 by and between Sprint Corporation and
360° Communications Company.

Rights Agreement dated as of March 5, 1996 between 360° Communications Company and
Chemical Bank.

360° Communications Company Replacement Stock Option Plan.
360° Communications Company 1996 Equiry Incentive Plan.
360° Communications Company Director Equity and Deferred Compensation Plan.

Form of Indemnification Agreement between 360° Communications Company and its directors
and officers.

Credut Agreement dated as of March 6, 1996 among 360* Communications Company, the
initial lenders named therein, Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, Chemucal Bank, as
Syndication Agent, Toronto Dominion (Texas), Inc.. as Documentation Agent, and Bank of
America [llinois, as Co-Syndication Agent.
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12
21
23.1
23.2

233

234
23.5

99.1

Statement regarding computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.

Subsidiaries of 360° Communications Company .

Consent of Emst & Young LLP.

Consent of Emst & Young LLP, regarding the Kansas City SMSA Limited Parmnership.

Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP, rcgudingGTEMubumofSou:thmLimiud
Partnership.

Consent of Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P., regarding New York SMSA Limited Partnership

Consent of Coopers & Lyorand L.L.P.. rege_ding Orlando SMSA Limited Parnership.

160° Communications Company and Subsidiaries — Summary Consolidated Financial and
Operating Data.

360° Communications Company and Subsidiaries — Selected Proportionate Operaung Resulis

*Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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360° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA

(Thousands of Dollars, except per customer data)

OPERATING REVENUES
Cellular Service Revenucs
Equipment Sales
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Cost of Service

Cost of Equipment Sales

Other Operations Expenses

Selling, General, Administrauve and Other Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING INCOME
Interest Expense
Minority Interests in Net Income
of Consolidated Entities
Equity in Net Income of Unconsolidated
Entities
Other Expenses, nel
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes and Cumulative
Effects of Changes in Accounting Principles
Income Tax Expense (Benefit)
Loss Before Cumulative Effects
of Changes in Accounting Principles
Cumulative Effects of Changes in

Net Loss

OTHER OPERATING DATA:
EBITDA (1)

EBITDA Margin (2)

Capital Expenditures (3)

Controlled POPs (4)

Controlled Customers (5)

Gross Customer Additions

Average Customers (6)

Churn

Penctralion

Service Revenue per Average Customer per Month
Cost to Acquire a New Customer (7)

EXHIBIT 89.1

{Unaudited)
For the Year Ended Det ember 31,
1993 1994 1993
5 789,459 569,193 5 372,674
44,956 56,682 37,806
834,415 626,475 410,480
68,223 51,071 37,912
93,561 76,913 42,635
40,591 30,905 20,767
371,911 289,573 214,355
114,731 92 415 75,009
689,027 540,897 390,678
145,388 85,578 19,802
(127,240) (98,437) (85,409)
(34,269) (22,110) (9,697)
40,016 26,390 19,646
(185) (5,481) (1,351)
23,710 (14,060) (57,009)
25,405 5,697 (71,1121
(1,6°5) (19,757) (49,897)
o — {1,587
b (1,695) (19,7570 § (51,484
5 260,119 178,013 $ 94,811
3L.17% 28.42% 23 10%
5 323,651 264,313 5 165,684
19,670,534 19,670,534 19.472,324
1,501,757 1,039,989 652,456
734,612 563,193 169,842
1,240,970 810,753 490,424
1.81% 1.80% 1.86%
7.60% 5.30% 3. 40%
1 53.01 58.57 s 6333
5 241 246 L 177
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EXHIBIT 99.1

Notes to Summary Consolidated Financial and Operaung Data

(1) EBITDA 1s defined as operating income plus depreciation and amortzation

(2) EBITDA Margin represents EBITDA divided by Total Opcraung Revenues

(3) Capial Expenditures exclude acquisitions

(4) Controlled POPs refers to the POPs in the Company's controlled markets at the end of the respective
periods  The Controlled POPs information is based on Strategic Mapping, Inc data

() Controlled Customers refers to all the customers in the Company’s controlled markets at the end of
respective periods.

:6) Average Customiers represents a 13-month rolling average at December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993

(T) Cost to Acquire a New Customer represents sales, marketing and advertising costs divided by gross
customer additions
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EXHIBIT 99.2

360° COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED PROPORTIONATE OPERATING RESULTS

The following table scts forth supplememtal financial data reflecung the proporuonate consolidation of enlilies
un which the Company holds interests signuficant to its operations. This presentation differs from the consolidalion
methodology used to prepare the Company's pnncipal financial stalements in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounung Principles (GAAP") (sce Note | of "360° Communications Company and Subsidiarics Noles to
Consolidated Financial Statements”) and does not reflect operating results in accordance with GAAP. The
proporucnate operating data reflects the Company's ownership percentage of enuues consolidated for financial
reporung purposes and the Company’s ownership percentage of certain of its significant unconsolidatied entitics
which are accounted for under the equity method for financial reporung purposes. Becausc significant asscts of the
Company are not consolidated, the Company believes the following proportionate operating results facilitate the
understanding and assessment of the overall extent of its investments. However, the operaung data presented below
are not indicative of the cash flow available to the Company with respect 10 its interests in unconsohidated entitics
Such interests are subject 1o pannership agreements an4 other restrnctions limiting the Company’s ability 1o effect
distributions of cash and other assets of the enuty in which the Company holds a noncontrolling interest. The
following table 1s not required by GAAP, and 1s not intended to replace and should not be viewed as being of
greater sigmificance than, or in isolation from, the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with

GAAP

For the Year Ended and as of
December 31, (1)
1995 1994 1993
{Thousands of Dollars)
Operating Results:
Operating Revenues
Cellular Service Revenues $ 786,139 § 574043 8§ 378167
Equipment Sales 44,705 51,723
Total Operating Revenues R10 K44 625,766 411,720

Operating Expenses
Cost of Equipment Sales 91,086 71,896 38,374
Operaung, Selling, General, Administrative

and Other Expenses 470,682 368,775 264,514
Depreciation and Amoruzation 118,286 97,880 79,229

Total Operauing Expenses 680,054 538,551 iR2.117

Operating Income § 150790 § 82218 § 20603
Other Operating Data:
EBITDA (1 $ 269076 5 185095 5 LOKKIZ
EBITDA Margin () 32 39% 29 58% 26.43%
Capital Expenditures (4) $ 306205 § 251453 § 156,496
Selected Net POPs (Unaudited) (%) 20,004,245 20,004,245 19,777,026
Proportionate Customers (Unaudited) (6) 1,502,902 1,008 745 642,610
Averape Proportonate Customers (Unaudited) (7) 1,255,423 825 GHE 520,411
Churn (Unaudited) 1.8% 1 T% 1.8%
Penctration (Unaudited) 7.5% 5 0% 3 2%
Service Revenue per Average Customer per

Month (Unaudued) s 5217 §% 794 % 60 56
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EXHIBIT 9.2

Notes 1o Selected Proporuonaie Operaung Results

(1) The proportionate operaung resulls include the Company’s owncrship percenlage of enuues consohdated for
financial reporting purposcs as well as the Company’s ownership percentage of certnin unconsolidated equity
investments which are significant 1o the Company, CORSISUNE of the Company's investments in cellulas
partnerships serving markets such as Chicago, IL. Houston, TX, Kansas City, MO, New York, NY, Omaha,
NE. Orlando, FL and Richmond, VA Cellular parincrships excluded from the proportionate data, in total,
represented approximately 4 4% of the Company’s proporiionale OpCraling income in 1995 and 4 2% of the
Company's Net POPs at December 31, 1995,

(2) EBITDA is defined as opcrating income plus depreciation and amortization and is not the same as cash flow
from operating activities as presented in the Company's consolidated statements of cash flows Proportionatc
EBITDA represents the Company’s ownership inlerest in the respective entities muluplicd by the enuties’
EBrmAmmuﬂmduﬁnmnpmlmhmuablcmlhc Company

(3) EBITDA Margin represents EBITDA divided by Total Operating Revenues

{4) Capital Expenditures exclude acquisitions.

(5) Selected Net POPs arc the esumated market population multiphied by the Company’s ownership inerest i cach
presented market and excludes certain markets as described above

{6) Propurionale cuslomers reflect total customers in each presented market 1n which wic Company owns an
interest multiplied by the Company’s ownership interest

(7) Average Proportionate Customers represcnis a simple average of beginmng of penod plus end of penod
proporuionate customers divided by 2
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APPENDIX F

( A wholly owned subsidiary of 360° Communications Co )
Kevin C Gallagher 360° Long [nstance, Inc (312)399-2348

8725 Higgins Road
Chicago, 11. 60631

Denmis E Foster President & Chief Executive Officer

Kevin L. Beebe Executive Vice President-C erations

Michael J Small Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer

Susan L. Amato Senior Vice President-Engineering & Network Operations
Gary L. Burge Senior Vice President-Finance & Assistant Secretary
Kevin C Gallagher Senior Vice President-General Counsel & Secretary

Leste W Buczek Vice President-General Manager

All officers listed above located at
360° Long Distance, Inc

8725 Higgins Road

Chicago, 1. 60631
(312)399-2348




360" Long Distance, Inc Flonda Tanff No |
Onginal Sheet |

This tanfl contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates apphcable to the furnishing of long
distance telecommunications services provided by 360° Long Distance, Inc , with principal offices
at 8725 West Higgins Road, Chicago, IL 60631 This 1anfl applies to services furnished within the
State of Flonda This tanfT is on file with Flonda Public Service Commission and copies may be
inspected, during normal business hours, at «he Company's pri_cipal place of business

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective
By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice Presidem-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631




3607 Long Distance, Inc Florida Tanff No |
Onginal Sheet 2

CHECK SHEET

Sheets | through of this Tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective
sheet(s) Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the Original
Tanff

SHEET REVISICN

1 Original Sheet
2 Onginal Sheet
i Onginal Sheet
4 Original Sheet
5 Onginal Sheet
6 Onginal Sheet
7 Onginal Sheet
8 Onginal Sheet
9 Onginal Sheet
10 Original Sheet
11 Original Sheet
12 Original Sheet
i3 Original Sheet
14 Onginal Sheet
15 Onginal Sheet
16 Original Sheet
17 Onginal Sheet
I8 Onginal Sheet
19 Onginal Sheet
20 Onginal Sheet

* New or Revised Pages
Issued August 1, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 600631




360" Long Distance, Inc Florda Tanft' No |
Original Sheet 3

CHECK SHEET{Cont'd)

SHEET REVISION

21 Onginal Sheet
22 Onginal Sheet
23 Original Sheet
24 Onginal Sheet
25 Onginal Sheet
26 Original Sheet

* New or Revised Pages

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective

By Kewvin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631




360° Long Distance, Inc

Florida Tanflf No |
Onginal Sheet 4

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Sheet

Check Sheet

Table of Contents

Symbols

Tanff Format

Section | - Technical Terms and Defimtions
Section 2 - Regulations

Section 3 - Description of Services

Section 4 - Rates

SHEET

rd

Issued August 1, 1996

By Kevin C Gallagher

Senior Vice Presidem-General Counsel

360" Long Distance, Inc.
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631

Effective




360" Long Distance, Inc Flonda TanilT No |
Onginal Sheet 5

SYMBOLS
The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below
D-  Delete or Discontinue
I - Change Resulting In An Increase To A Custo ser’s Bill
M- Moved To Or From Another Tanff Location
N-  New
R-  Change Resulting In A Reduction To A Customer’s Bill

T- Change In Text Or Regulation But No Change In Rate Or Charge

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, 1L 60631




360° Long Distance, Inc Florida Tanff No 1
Original Sheet 6

A Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page  Sheets are
numbered sequentially However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff  When a new sheet
is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added For example, & new sheet added
between sheets 14 and 15 would be 141

B Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each
page These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the FPSC
For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14 Because of various
suspension periods, deferrals, etc , the FPSC follows in their tariff approval process, the most current
sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the tariff page in effect  Consult the Check
Sheet for the sheet currently in effect

C Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding Each level of
coding is subservient to its next higher level

2

3.1

211

211.A
211A1
211A1(a)
211A1(a)1
211 A1 ()] (i)
211

Al(a)l()(l)

D Check Sheet - When a filing is made with the Commission, an updated Check Sheet
accompanies the filing The Check Sheet lists the sheets contained in the Tanff, with a cross
reference to the current revision number  When new sheets are added, the Check Sheet 1s
changed 1o reflect the revision

Issued August |, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long IDnstance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, 1. 60631




360° Long Distance, Inc Flonda Tanff No |
Onginal Sheet ™

SECTION | - TECHNICAL TERMS AND DEFINITIONS,

Access Code - A sequence of numbers that, when dialed, connect the caller to the provider of
services associated with that sequence

Authonzation Code - A numerical code, one or more of which may be assigned to a Customer, 1o
enable the Company to identify the origin of the service used so that the Company may rate and
bill the call Al Authorization Codes shall be the sole property of the Company and no Customer
shall have any property or other right or interest in the use of ar ; particular Authonzation Code
Automatic numbering Identification (“ANI") may be used as or in connection with the
Authorization Code

Billed Party - The person or entity responsible for payment for use of the Company’s services

For a Direct Dialed Call, the person or entity responsible for payment is the Customer responsible
for payment for local telephone service at the telephone used to originate the call In the case of a
credit card call, the person or entity responsible for payment is the person to whom it 1s 1ssued and
the holder of the credit card used In the case of a third party call, the person or entity responsible
for payment is the person responsible for payment for local telephone service at the telephone
number that agrees to accept charges for the call In the case of a Room Charge Call, the entity
responsible for payment is the Aggregator controlling the telephone used to originate the call In
the case of Operator Assisted Calls not involving credit cards, third party calls or Room Charge
Calls, the person or entity responsible for payment is the Customer responsible for payment for
local telephone service at the telephone used to onginate the call

Central Office - A Local Exchange Carrier switching system where Local Exchange Carner
customer station loops are terminated for purposes of interconnection to each other and to trunks

Channel - A path for electrical transmission between two or more points, the path having a band
width designed to carry voice grade transmission

Common Carnier - A company or entity providing telecommunicaiions services 1o the public

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C. Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360" Long Distance, Inc
B725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631




3607 Long Distance, Inc Florida Tanff No |
Original Sheet 8

Credit Card Call - A Direct Dialed or Operator Assisted Call for which charges are billed not to the
originating telephone number, but to a credit card, such as Visa or MasterCard, or to a LEC or
interexchange carrier calling card

Company - 360° Long Distance, Inc , a wholly owned subsidiary of 360° Communications Co

Customer - The person, partnership, association, joint stock company, trust, corporation,
governmental entity or other entity, that is responsible for payment of charges and for compliance
with this tanft

Exchange - A umit established by the Local Exchange Carmier for the administration of
communications service in a specified area which usually embraces a city, town or village and its
environments It consists of one or more Central Offices together with the associated facilities used
in furnishing communications service within that area

Direct Dialed Call - A telephone call which is automatically completed and billed to the telephone
number from which the call originated without the automatic or live assistance of an operator  This
includes calls forwarded by call forwarding equipment

FCC - Federal Communications Commission
EPSC - Flonda Public Service Commussion

: (] - A telephone company which provides local telephone service to
Customers within a defined exchange

'- : ical ice () 3"} - The furnishing of direct dialed
and operator assisted switched services to the Customer for the completion of long distance voice
and dial-up low speed data transmissions over voice grade channels from the Company's Points of
Presence to points as specified herein

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631




360" Long Distance, Inc Florida TanfT No |
Original Sheet 9

=7 = el =F '

Other Commeon Carrier - A common carrier, other than the Company, providirg domestic or
international communications service to the public

Personal Identification Numbers (PINS) - Code numbers used in connection with desigr-+ed

telephone numbers which allow calls to be categorized for vanous applications

Points of Presence (POP) - The sites where the Company provides a network interface with facilities
provided by Other Common Carriers, Local Exchange Carriers or Customers for access to the
Company’s network

Premises - A building or buildings on contiguous property (except railroad rights-of-way, etc ) not
separated by a public street or highway.

Serviges - Telecommunication services provided to a Customer or Authorized User by the Company

Telecommunications - The transmission of voice communications or, subject to the transmission
capabilities of the Service, the transmission of data, facsimile, signaling, metering or any other form
of intelligence

Travel Card - A billing mechanism which enables a subscriber or customer to access the services of
the carrier while away from home or office

Underlying Carmier - This refers to any interexchange carner that provides long distance Services
resold by the Company pursuant to this Tanff

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C. Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360" Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631




360° Long Distance, Inc Flonda Tanff No 1

Onginal Sheet 10

212

Intrastate Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service is offered to
residential and business Customers of the Company to provide direct dialed calls
placed between points of the United States The Company provides switched long
distance network services for voice grade and low speed dial-up data transmission
services The Company does not undertake to transmit messages but furnishes the
use of its services to its Customers for communications.  All services are provided
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this tanfT

I ion with G ; _—

The Company reserves the right to interconnect its services with those of any Other
Common Carrier, Local Exchange Carmer, or alternate access provider of its election,
and to utilize such services concurrently with its own services for the provision of
services offered herein

213 Avalabiluy of Services

213A Services are furnished subject to the availability of the Service
coraponents required  The Company will (1) determine which of
those components shall be used, and (2) make modifications to those
components at its option

213B Services are available twenty-four hours per day, seven days per
week

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Sentor Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631




360" Long Distance, Inc

Florida Tariff No_ |
Original Sheet 11

21 General Regulations (Cont'd)
214 Use of Services

214A

214B

214C

The Company's Services may be used for any lawful purpose
consistent with the transmission and switching parameters of the
telecommunications facilities utilized in the provision of the Services
All such usage shall be subject to the provisions of this taniT and the
applicable rules, regulations and policies of the FPSC  Customers and
Authorized Users are prohibited from using, and by their acceptancs
or use of Service, agree not tc use the Services furmished by the
Company for any unlawful purpose or for any purpose prohibited
under the provisions of any regulatory order

The use of the Company's Services to make calls which might
reasonably be expected to fnighten, abuse, torment or harass another,
or in such a way as to unreasonably interfere with use by others, 1s
prohibited

The use of the Company’s Services without payment for Service, and
all attempts to avoid payment for Service by, for example, fraudulent
means or devices, schemes, false or invalid numbers or false calling or
credit cards, are prohibited

215 Undentaking of the Company

The Company undertakes to provide Intrastate Long [Distance Message
Telecommunications Service in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in

this tanff

Issued August 1, 1996

Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
3607 Long Distance, Inc
B725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL. 60631
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Flonda Tanif No |
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(=]
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Geiaril Regulitions (Cont’d)

216 Liability of the Company

216A

216B

216C

Except as stated in this section 2 1.6, the Company shall have no
liability for damages of any kind arising out of or related to events,
acts, rights or privileges contemplated in this tanff

The liability of the Company, if any, for damages resulting in whole or
in part from or arising in conne _tion with the furnishing of Service
under this tanff (including but not limited to mistakes, om:ssions,
interruptions, delays, errors or other defects in transmission, or
failures or defects in facilities furnished by the Company) or arising
out of any failure to furnish Service, shall in no event exceed an
amount of money equivalent to the proportionate charge to the
Customer for the period of service dunng which such mistakes,
omissions, interruptions, delays or errors or defects in transmission
oceur and continue  However, any such mistakes, omissions,
interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in transmission or service
which are caused by or contributed to by the negligence or willful act
or omission of the Customer, or which anse from the use of
Customer-provided facilities or equipment, shall not result in the
imposition of lability whatsoever upon the Company

The Company is not liable for any act, omission or negligence of any
Local Exchange Carrier or other provider whose facilities are used
concurrently in furnishing any portion of the services received by
Customer, or for the unavailability of or any delays in the furnishing
of any services or facilities which are provided by any Local Exchange
Carrier  Should the Company employ the service of any Other
Common Carrier in furnishing the services provided to Customer, the
Company’s liability shall be limited according to the provisions of
Section 2 1 6B above

Issued August 1, 1996

Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
3607 Long Distance, Inc
B725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631
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Flonda Tanfl No |
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216 Liability of the Company (Coni’d)

216D

216E

216F

The Company shall not be liable for any failure of performance
hereunder due to causes beyond its control, including but not limied
to fire, flood, or other catastrophes, Acts of God, aitmosphenc
conditions or other phenomena of nature, such as radiation, any law,
regulation, directive, order or request of the United States
Government, or any other governmenlt including state and local
governmunts having any junsdiction over the Company or the services
provided hercunder, national emergencies, civil disorder,
insurrections, nots, wars, strikes, lockouts, work stoppages, or other
labor problems or regulations established or actions taken by any
court or government agency having junsdiction over the Company

The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any other
entity furnishing to the Customer facilities or equipment used with the
service furnished hereunder, nor shall the Company be liable for any
damages or losses due in whole or in part to the fault or negligence of
the Customer or due in whole or in part to the failure of Customer-
provided equipment or facilities

The Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Customer
and Authorized User from and against all loss, hability, damage, and
expense, including reasonable attormey’s fees, due to a claims for libel,
slander, or infingement of copyright or trademark in connection with
any maienal transmitted by any person using the Company’s Services
and any other claim resulting from any act or omission of the
Customer or Authonzed User relating to the use of the Company’s
facilities

Issued August 1, 1996

Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, I 60631
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2106 Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

216G Under no circumstances whatsoever shall the Company or its officers,
directors, agents, or employees be liable for indirect, incidental,
special or consequential damages

217 Assignment

Customer shall not assign or transfer the use of the Company's Services except with
the prior written consent of the Company in each and every instance  Consent to such
assignment or transfer will not be unreasonably withheld

21 8 Responsibilities of the Customer

218A The Customer is responsible for placing any necessary orders, for
complying with tanff regulations, and for ensuring that Authorized
Users comply with tanff regulations The Customer is also
responsible for the payment of charges for calls originated at the
Customer's premises which are not collect, third party, or credit card
calls

[

18B The Customer must pay for the loss through theft of any of the
Company's LDMTS services

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Iistance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631
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Flonda Tanff No |
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219 Cancellation or Interruption of Services

219A

2198

Upon 10 days' written notice and without incurring lability, the
Company may discontinue Services to a Customer or to a particular
Customer location, or may withhold the provision of ordered or
contracted Services under the following conditions

(a) For nonpayment of any sum due 10 Company for more than
thirty days afier issuance of the bill of the amount due,

(b)  For violation of any of the provisions of this tanf,

(¢) For violation of any law, rule, regulation, or policy of any
governing authority having junsdiction over the Company's
Services or

(d) By reason of any order or decision of a court having
competent junsdiction, public service commission or federal
regulatory body or other governing authority prohibiting the
Company from furnishing 1ts Services

Without incurnng liability, the Company may interrupt the provision
of Services at any time in order to perform tests and inspections to
assure compliance with tariff regulations and the proper installation
and operation of the Customer’s and/or the Company’s equipment and
facilities, and may continue such interruption until any items of
noncompliance or improper equipment operation so identified are
rectified

Issued August 1, 1996

Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631
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21 General Regulations (Cont'd )
219 ¢ llat; I x f Services (Cont’d

219C Service may be discontinued by the Company, without notice to the
Customer, by blocking traffic to certain points, or by blocking calls
using certain Customer Authorization Codes, when the Company
deems it necessary to take action to prevent unlawful use of its
Service The Company may restore service as soon as it can be

provided without undue risk

219D If for any reason, Service is interrupted, the Customer will be charged

only for the Service that was acwually used

rJ
rJ

p | Cred .
i { Collection of C}

r3
[

Charges are due when billed, and are billed and collected by the Company or its
authorized agent, or the connecting company from whose service point the messages
were sent paid or at whose service point the messages were received collect

[ ]
]
(3]

Payment for Service

The Customer 1s responsible for payment of all charges for Services, including charges
for Services originated or charges accepted at the Customer’s Service point

Issued August |, 1996

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631

Effective
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22 Payment and Credit Regulations (Cont'd )
2.2.2. Payment for Services (Cont'd.)

222A

222B

222C

222D

222E

222F

222G

Charges for third party calls which are charged to a domestic
telephone number will be included on the Billed Party’s local
exchange telephone company bill pursuant to billing and collection
agreements established by the Company or its intermediary with the
applicable telephone company

Charges for credit card czlls will be included on the Billed Party’s
regular monthly statement from the card issuing company or will be
included on the Billed Party's local exchange telephone company bill

Any applicable federal, state and local use, excise, sales or privilege
taxes or similar liabilities chargeable to or against the Company as a
result of the provision of the Company’s services, hereunder to
Customer, shall be charged to and payable by Customer in addition to
the rate: indicated in this tariff  Each such charge shall be listed as
separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates

The Customer shall remit payment of all charges in the return
envelope supplied with the bill or to any agency authonized by the
Company to receive such payment

If the bill is not paid within thirty (30) calendar days following the
mailing of the bill, the account will be considered delinquent

A delinquent account may subject the Customer’s Service (o
temporary disconnection The Company is responsible for notifying
the Customer at least ten (10) days before Service 1s disconnected

Failure to receive a bill will not exempt a Customer from prompt
payment of any sum or sums due the Company

Issued August 1, 1996

Effective

By Kevin C. Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
3607 Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, IL 60631
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[ g5 )
b

p | Crodit Regulations (Cont'd
for Services (Cont'd

222H In the event the Company must employ the services of attorneys for
collection of charges due under this taniff or under any contract for
special services, Customer shall be hable for all costs of collection,
including reasonable attorney’s fees

(%]
[ =)
[

The Company does not collect deposits but reserves the right to change this practice
subject to the approval of the FPSC

224 Billing Entity Conditions

When billing functions on behalf of the Company are performed by local
exchange telephone companies, credit card companies or others, the payment
conditions and regulations of such companies apply, including any apolicable
interest and/or late payment charges In the case of any disputed charges
which cannot be resolved by the billing company, the Billed Party may contact
the Company directly If there is still a disagreement about the disputed
amount after investigation and review by the Company or other service
provider, the Billed Party may file an appropriate complaint with the FPSC

Issued August |, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
Senior Vice President-General Counsel
360° Long Distance, Inc
8725 West Higgins Road
Chicago, 1L 60631
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225 Denial of Access to Service by the Company

The Company expressly retains the right to immediately deny access to 1ts Services
without incurring any liability for any of the following reasons

{a)

(b)

(d)

Nonpayment of any sum due for service provided hercunder, where
Customer's charges remain unpaid more than ten (10) days following notics
of nonpayment from the Company Notice shall be deemed to be effective
upon mailing of written notice, postag. prepaid, to Customer’s last know
address, or

Customer's acts or omissions which constitute a violation of, or a fallure to
comply with, any regulation stated i1 this tariff governing the furnishing of
service, but which violation or failure to comply does not constitute a material
breach or does not pose any actual or threatened interference to the
Company’s operations or its furnishing of services The Company agrees to
give Customer ten (10) days notice of such violation or failure to comply prior
to denial of service, or

The implementation of any order of a court of competent jurisdiction, or
federal or state regulatory authonty of competent jurisdiction, prohibiting the
Company from furnishing such service, or

Where Customer has failed or neglected to tender any additional or required
security deposit within ten (10) day of demand by the Company

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective

By Kevin C Gallagher
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226 Customer's Liability in the Event of Denial of Access to Savice by the Company

2
3

L3 ]
(3]

In the event Customer's service is disconnected by the Company for any of the
reasons stated in Section 2 2 5, Customer shall be liable for all unpaid charges due and
owing to the Company associated with the service Customer's deposit and accrued
interest shall be applied to all cancellation charges applicable to the service offering
received by Customer

If Customer seeks renstitution of service following denial of service by the Company,
Customer shall pay to the Company prior to the time service is reinstituted (1) all
accrued and unpaid charges, and (2) a deposit per Section 2 2 3 in order to reinstate
service

Right 10 Backbill for | the C e

Any person or entity which uses, appropriates or secures the use of services from the
Company, whether directly or indirectly, in any unlawful manner or through the
providing of misleading or false information to the Company and which use,
appropnation, or securing of services is inconsistent with the stated uses, intents, and
purposes of this tanff or any restrictions, conditions, and limitations stated heren,
shall be liable for an amount equal to the accrued and unpaid charges that would have
been applicable 1o the use of the Company’s services actually made by Customer

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective
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31 Servige Description

Intrastate Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (“LDMTS") is offered to
residential and business Customers of the Company to provide direct dialed calls placed
between points in the United States  The Company provides switched long distance network
services for voice grade and low speed dial-up data transmission services  The Company does
not undertake to transmit messages but furnishes the use of its services to 1ts Customers for
communications.  All services are provided subject to the terms and conditions set out in the
tariff

32 Tioung of Calls

321 When Billing Charges Begin and Terminate for Phone Calls

The Customer’s long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage of 360° Long
Distance, Inc 's network Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver,
(i.e. When 2 way communication, often referred to as “conversation time" is
possible) When the called party picks up is determined by hardware answer
supervision in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or
software utilizing audio tone detection When software answer supervision is
employed, up to 60 seconds of ringing is allowed before it is billed as usage of the
network A call is terminated when the calling or called party hangs up

322 Billing Increments

Unless otherwise specified in this taniff, the minimum call duration for billing purposes
is 1 minute for a connected call Calls beyond | minute are billed in 1 nunute
increments
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323 Per Call Billing Charges

The charge for each call is equal to the Company's applicable rate for the Initial
Period of the call, plus the Company's applicable rate for each Additional period of
the duration of the call Billing will be rounded up to the nearest penny for each call

324 Uncompleted Calls
There shall be no charge for uncompleted calls

33 Bulling of Calls

All charges due by subscriber are payable at any agency duly authonzed to receive such
payments Any objection to billed charges should be promptly reported to the Company
Adjustments to Customer’s bills shall be made to the extent that records are available and/or
circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such charges are not in accordance with
approved rates or that adjustment may otherwise be appropnate

34 Payment of Calls
341 Late Payment Charges

Interest charges of 1 1/2% per month may be assessed on all unpaid balances more
than 30 days old

342 Retum Check Charges

A return check charge of $20 00 or 5% of the amount of the check whichever 1s
greater, will be assessed for checks returned for insufficient funds
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE(CON1"D.)
35  Restoration of Service

A connection fee of $25 00 per occurrence is charged when service is re-established for
customers who have been disconnected for non-payment

io Minimum Call Completion Rate

A Customer can expect a call comnletion ratc (numbe=r of calls completed/number of calls
attempted) of not less than 98% during peak use periods

37  Calculation of Distance

Each rate center or POP has a unique set of assigned vertical and honzontal coordinates
which are used by the Underlying Carrier for calculating mileage  Calculation of mileage is
in accordance with the vertical and horizontal coordinate system

All measured usage charges are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated
with the originating and terminating points of the call

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the
vertical and hornizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved The Company
uses the rate centers that are produced by Bell Communications Research in the NPA-NXX
V & H Coordinates Tape and Bell's NECA Tanff' No 4

FORMULA

J (Vi=V2) & (H1-H2)
10
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38  Determination of Time of Day

(a)  Peak, and Off Peak periods are determined by the local time of the location of the rate
center of the calling service point A rate period (e g 6:30AM-6 30PM) begins with
the first stated hour (6 30AM) and continues to, but does not include, the second
stated hour (6:30PM). Calls onginating in one time period and terminating in another
will be billed at the rate applicable for each period. See chart in Section 4 2 of the
tanff.

(b)  The Off Peak rate applies to the holidays listed below unless a lower rate period is in

effect
-New Year's Day January |
-Memorial Day May 27
-Independence Day July 4
-Labor Day September 4
-Thanksgiving Day November 23
-Christmas Day December 25
Issued August 1, 1996 Effective
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SECTION 4 - RATES
41  Direct Dialed LDMTS Rates (Per minute)

Day - § 20, and Night/Weekend - § 15

N . .
Per Minute Rate €25
Onetime Installation $10 00 per line
Change Fee $10 00 per line
Calling Card Servi
Per Call Surcharge $ .36

Applies to all calls, whether
customer dialed/automated

customer dialed/operator
assisted or customer dialed/
Operator must assist

Per Minute Charges

-Peak, per minute $ 20
-OfT Peak, per minute $.15
Special P ;

The company will, from time to time, offer special promotions 1o its customers waiving
certain charges. These promotions will have specific starting and ending dates and under no
circumstances run for longer than 90 days in any 12 month period

Issued August 1, 1996 Effective
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42 Rate Peniod Chart
Refer to Section 3 8 for Time of Day Determination Criteria
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fn Sat Sunday
6 30 am
1o PEAK PERIOD
6 30 pm
6 30 pm
to OFF PEAK PERIOD
6 30 am
o]
Issued August |, 1996 Effective
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